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Available Information

Our Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and
amendments to these reports that we file or furnish to the SEC in accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, are available on our website at www.enscoplc.com. These reports also are available in print without charge
by contacting our Investor Relations Department at 713-430-4607 as soon as reasonably practicable after we
electronically file the information with, or furnish it to, the SEC. The information contained on our website is not
included as part of, or incorporated by reference into, this report.

Item 1A. Risk Factors
Risks Related to Our Business

There are numerous factors that affect our business and operating results, many of which are beyond our
control. The following is a description of significant factors that might cause our future operating results to differ
materially from those currently expected. The risks described below are not the only risks facing our Company.
Additional risks and uncertainties not specified herein, not currently known to us or currently deemed to be immaterial
also may materially adversely affect our business, financial position, operating results and/or cash flows.

We may have difficulty obtaining or maintaining insurance in the future on terms we find acceptable and our
insurance coverage may not protect us against all of the risks and hazards we face, including those specific to
offshore operations.

Our operations are subject to hazards inherent in the offshore drilling industry, such as blowouts, reservoir
damage, loss of production, loss of well control, uncontrolled formation pressures, lost or stuck drill strings, equipment
failures and mechanical breakdowns, punch throughs, craterings, industrial accidents, fires, explosions, oil spills and
pollution. These hazards can cause personal injury or loss of life, severe damage to or destruction of property and
equipment, pollution or environmental damage, which could lead to claims by third parties or customers, suspension
of operations and contract terminations. Our fleet is also subject to hazards inherent in marine operations, either while
on-site or during mobilization, such as capsizing, sinking, grounding, collision, damage from severe weather and
marine life infestations. Additionally, a security breach of our information systems or other technological failure could
lead to a material disruption of our operations, information systems, and/or loss of business information, which could
result in an adverse impact to our business. Our drilling contracts provide for varying levels of indemnification from
our customers, including with respect to well control and subsurface risks. We also maintain insurance for personal
injuries, damage to or loss of equipment and other insurance coverage for various business risks.

We generally identify the operational hazards for which we will procure insurance coverage based on the
likelihood of loss, the potential magnitude of loss, the cost of coverage, the requirements of our customer contracts
and applicable legal requirements. Although we maintain what we believe to be an appropriate level of insurance
covering hazards and risks we currently encounter during our operations, no assurance can be given that we will be
able to obtain insurance against all potential risks and hazards.

Furthermore, our insurance carriers may interpret our insurance policies such that they do not cover losses for
which we make claims. Our insurance policies may also have exclusions of coverage for some losses. Uninsured
exposures may include radiation hazards, certain loss or damage to property onboard our rigs and losses relating to
shore-based terrorist acts or strikes.

If we are unable to obtain or maintain adequate insurance at rates and with deductibles or retention amounts
that we consider commercially reasonable, we may choose to forgo insurance coverage and retain the associated risk
of loss or damage.
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If a significant accident or other event occurs and is not fully covered by insurance or contractual indemnity,
it could adversely affect our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

The potential for U.S. Gulf of Mexico hurricane related windstorm damage or liabilities could result in uninsured
losses and may cause us to alter our operating procedures during hurricane season, which could adversely affect
our business.

Certain areas in and near the U.S. Gulf of Mexico experience hurricanes and other extreme weather conditions
on a relatively frequent basis. Some of our drilling rigs in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico are located in areas that could cause
them to be susceptible to damage and/or total loss by these storms, and we have a larger concentration of jackup rigs
in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico than most of our competitors. We currently have eight jackup rigs and eight floaters in the
U.S. Gulf of Mexico. Damage caused by high winds and turbulent seas could result in rig loss or damage, termination
of drilling contracts for lost or severely damaged rigs or curtailment of operations on damaged drilling rigs with reduced
or suspended day rates for significant periods of time until the damage can be repaired. Moreover, even if our drilling
rigs are not directly damaged by such storms, we may experience disruptions in our operations due to damage to our
customers' platforms and other related facilities in the area. Our drilling operations in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico have
been impacted by hurricanes, including the total loss of one jackup rig during 2004, one platform rig during 2005 and
two jackup rigs during 2008, with associated losses of contract revenues and potential liabilities.

Insurance companies incurred substantial losses in the offshore drilling, exploration and production industries
as a consequence of hurricanes that occurred in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico during 2004, 2005 and 2008. Accordingly,
insurance companies have substantially reduced the nature and amount of insurance coverage available for losses
arising from named tropical storm or hurricane damage in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico ("windstorm damage") and have
dramatically increased the cost of available windstorm coverage. The tight insurance marketnot only applies to coverage
related to U.S. Gulf of Mexico windstorm damage or loss of our drilling rigs, but also impacts coverage for any potential
liabilities to third parties associated with property damage, personal injury or death and environmental liabilities, as
well as coverage for removal of wreckage and debris associated with hurricane losses. We have no assurance that the
tight insurance market for windstorm damage, liabilities and removal of wreckage and debris will not continue into
the foreseeable future.

Upon renewal of our annual insurance policies effective May 31,2013, we obtained $800.0 million of aggregate
coverage for floater hull and machinery losses arising from U.S. Gulf of Mexico windstorm damage with a $50.0
million per occurrence deductible. However, due to the significant premium, high deductible and limited coverage,
we decided not to purchase windstorm insurance for our jackup rigs in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico. Accordingly, we have
retained the risk for loss or damage of our eight jackup rigs in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico arising out of windstorm
damage. Our limited windstorm insurance coverage exposes us to a significant level of risk due to jackup rig damage
or loss related to severe weather conditions caused by U.S. Gulf of Mexico tropical storms or hurricanes.

We have established operational procedures designed to mitigate risk to our jackup rigs in the U.S. Gulf of
Mexico during hurricane season. In addition to procedures designed to better secure the drilling package on jackup
rigs, improve jackup leg stability and increase the air gap to position the hull above waves, our procedures involve
analysis of prospective drilling locations, which may include enhanced bottom surveys. These procedures may result
in a decision to decline to operate on a customer-designated location during hurricane season notwithstanding that the
location, water depth and other standard operating conditions are within a rig's normal operating range. Our procedures
and the associated regulatory requirements addressing Mobile Offshore Drilling Unit operations in the U.S. Gulf of
Mexico during hurricane season, coupled with our decision to retain (self-insure) certain windstorm-related risks, may
result in a significant reduction in the utilization of our jackup rigs in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico.

Our annual insurance policies are up for renewal effective May 31, 2014, and any retained exposures for
property loss or damage and wreckage and debris removal or other liabilities associated with U.S. Gulf of Mexico
tropical storms or hurricanes could have a material adverse effect on our financial position, operating results and cash
flows if we sustain significant uninsured or underinsured losses or liabilities as a result of U.S. Gulf of Mexico tropical
storms or hurricanes.
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The success of our business largely depends on the level of activity in the oil and gas industry, which can be
significantly affected by volatile oil and natural gas prices.

The success of our business largely depends on the level of activity in offshore oil and natural gas exploration,
development and production. Oil and natural gas prices, and market expectations of potential changes in these prices,
may significantly affect the level of drilling activity. An actual decline, or the perceived risk of a decline, in oil and/
or natural gas prices could cause oil and gas companies to reduce their overall level of activity or spending, in which
case demand for our services may decline and revenues may be adversely affected through lower rig utilization and/
or lower day rates. Numerous factors may affect oil and natural gas prices and the level of demand for our services,
including:

. demand for oil and natural gas,

. expectations regarding future energy prices,

. the ability of the Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countries ("OPEC") to set and maintain
production levels and pricing,

. the level of production by non-OPEC countries,
. U.S. and non-U.S. tax policy,

. laws and government regulations that limit, restrict or prohibit exploration and development of oil and
natural gas in various jurisdictions,

. advances in exploration and development technology,

. disruption to exploration and development activities due to hurricanes and other severe weather
conditions and the risk thereof,

. the cost of exploring for, developing, producing and delivering oil and natural gas,

. rate of discovery of new reserves,

. local and international political, economic and weather conditions,

. the development and exploitation of alternative fuels,

. the worldwide military or political environment, including uncertainty or instability resulting from an

escalation or additional outbreak of armed hostilities or other crises in oil or natural gas producing areas
of the Middle East or geographic areas in which we operate, or acts of terrorism, and

. global economic conditions.

Any prolonged reduction in oil and natural gas prices will depress the levels of exploration, development and
production activity. In addition, continued hostilities in foreign countries and the occurrence or threat of terrorist attacks
against the United States or other countries could create downward pressure on the economies of the United States
and other countries. Moreover, even during periods of high commodity prices, customers may cancel or curtail their
drilling programs, or reduce their levels of capital expenditures for exploration and production for a variety of reasons,
including their lack of success in exploration efforts. Advances in onshore exploration and development technologies,
particularly with respect to onshore shale plays, could result in our customers allocating more of their capital expenditure
budgets to onshore exploration and production activities and less to offshore activities. These factors could cause our
revenues and margins to decline, as aresult of declines in utilization and day rates, and limit our future growth prospects.
Any significant decrease in day rates or utilization of our rigs, particularly our high-specification floaters, could
materially reduce our revenues and profitability. In addition, these risks could increase instability in the financial and
insurance markets and make it more difficult for us to access capital and to obtain insurance coverage that we consider
adequate or are otherwise required by our contracts.
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Deterioration of the global economy and/or a decline in o0il and natural gas prices could cause our customers to
reduce spending on exploration and development drilling. These conditions also could cause our customers and/
or vendors to fail to fulfill their commitments and/or fund their future operations and obligations, which could have
a material adverse effect on our business.

The success of our business largely depends on the level of activity in offshore oil and natural gas exploration
and development drilling worldwide. Oil and natural gas prices, and market expectations of potential changes in these
prices, significantly impact the level of worldwide drilling activity.

A decline in oil and natural gas prices, whether caused by economic conditions, international or national climate
change and/or environmental regulations or other factors, could cause oil and gas companies to reduce their overall
level of drilling activity and spending. Disruption in the capital markets could also cause oil and gas companies to reduce
their overall level of drilling activity and spending. These conditions could cause our customers and vendors to fail to
fulfill their commitments to us.

Historically, when drilling activity and spending decline, utilization and day rates also decline and drilling
may be reduced or discontinued, resulting in an oversupply of drilling rigs. The oversupply of drilling rigs will be
exacerbated by the entry of newbuild rigs into the market. When idled or stacked, drilling rigs do not earn revenues,
but continue to require cash expenditures for crews, fuel, insurance, berthing and associated items.

A decline in oil and natural gas prices, together with a deterioration of the global economy, could substantially
reduce demand for drilling rigs and result in a material adverse effect on our financial position, operating results or
cash flows.

We may incur asset impairments as a result of future declining demand for offshore drilling rigs.

As of December 31, 2013, the carrying value of our property and equipment totaled $14.3 billion, which
represented 73% of our total assets. See Note 4 to our consolidated financial statements for additional information on
our property and equipment. We evaluate the carrying value of our property and equipment, primarily our drilling
rigs, when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of such rigs may not be recoverable.
The offshore drilling industry historically has been highly cyclical, and it is not unusual for rigs to be unutilized or
underutilized for significant periods of time and subsequently resume full or near full utilization when business cycles
change. Likewise, during periods of supply and demand imbalance, rigs are frequently contracted at or near cash break-
even rates for extended periods of time until day rates increase when the supply/demand balance is restored. However,
if the global economy were to deteriorate and/or the offshore drilling industry were to incur a significant prolonged
downturn, impairment charges may occur with respect to specific individual rigs, groups of rigs, such as a specific
type of drilling rig, or rigs in a certain geographic location.

As of December 31, 2013, the carrying value of our goodwill totaled $3.3 billion, which represented 17% of
total assets. See Note 1 to our consolidated financial statements for additional information on our goodwill. We test
goodwill for impairment on an annual basis or when events or changes in circumstances indicate that a potential
impairment exists. The goodwill impairment test requires us to identify reporting units, perform a qualitative assessment
of the likelihood that a reporting unit’s carrying value exceeds its estimated fair value, and in certain circumstances
estimate each reporting unit's fair value as of the testing date. In most instances, our calculation of the fair value of
our reporting units is based on estimates of future discounted cash flows to be generated by our drilling rigs, which
reflect management's judgments and assumptions regarding the appropriate risk-adjusted discount rate, as well as
future industry conditions and operations, including expected utilization, day rates, expense levels, capital requirements
and terminal values for each of our rigs. If the aggregate fair value of our reporting units exceeds our market
capitalization, we evaluate the reasonableness of the implied control premium. If we determine the implied control
premium is not reasonable, we adjust the discount rate or other assumptions used in our discounted cash flow model
and reduce the estimated fair values of our reporting units. If the global economy were to deteriorate and the offshore
drilling industry were to incur a significant prolonged downturn, our expectations of future cash flows may decline
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and could ultimately result in a goodwill impairment. Additionally, a significant decline in the market value of our
shares could result in a goodwill impairment.

The offshore contract drilling industry historically has been highly competitive and cyclical, with periods of low
demand and excess rig availability that could result in adverse effects on our business.

Our industry is highly competitive, and our contracts are traditionally awarded on a competitive bid basis.
Pricing, safety records and competency are key factors in determining which qualified contractor is awarded a job.
Rig availability, location and technical ability also can be significant factors in the determination. In addition,
consolidations within the oil and gas industry have reduced the number of available customers, resulting in increased
competition for projects. Our potential inability to compete successfully may reduce our revenues and profitability.

Financial operating results in the offshore contract drilling industry historically have been very cyclical and
primarily are related to the demand for drilling rigs and the available supply of drilling rigs. Demand for rigs is directly
related to the regional and worldwide levels of offshore exploration and development spending by oil and gas companies,
which is beyond our control. Offshore exploration and development spending may fluctuate substantially from year-
to-year and from region-to-region.

The supply of offshore drilling rigs has increased in recent years. There are 232 newbuild drillships,
semisubmersibles and jackup rigs reported to be on order or under construction with delivery expected by the end of
2020. Approximately 70 of these rigs are scheduled for delivery during 2014 representing an approximate 9% increase
in the total worldwide fleet of offshore drilling rigs. There are no assurances that the market in general or a geographic
region in particular will be able to fully absorb the supply of new rigs in future periods.

The increase in supply of offshore drilling rigs during 2014 and future periods could result in an oversupply
of offshore drilling rigs and could cause a decline in utilization and/or day rates, a situation which could be exacerbated
by a decline in demand for drilling rigs. Lower utilization and/or day rates in one or more of the regions in which we
operate could adversely affect our revenues and profitability.

Certain events, such as limited availability or non-availability of insurance for certain perils in some geographic
areas, rig loss or damage due to hurricanes, blowouts, craterings, punchthroughs and other operational events, may
also impact the supply of rigs in a particular market and cause rapid fluctuations in utilization and day rates.

Future periods of reduced demand and/or excess rig supply may require us to idle additional rigs or enter into
lower day rate contracts or contracts with less favorable terms. There can be no assurance that the current demand for
drilling rigs will not decline in future periods. A decline in demand for drilling rigs or an oversupply of drilling rigs
could adversely affect our financial position, operating results and cash flows.

Our non-U.S. operations involve additional risks not associated with U.S. operations.
Revenues from non-U.S. operations were 65%, 70% and 73% of our total revenues during 2013, 2012 and

2011, respectively. Our non-U.S. operations and shipyard rig construction and enhancement projects are subject to
political, economic and other uncertainties, including:

. terrorist acts, war and civil disturbances,

. expropriation, nationalization, deprivation or confiscation of our equipment,
. expropriation or nationalization of a customer's property or drilling rights,

. repudiation or nationalization of contracts,

. assaults on property or personnel,

. piracy, kidnapping and extortion demands,
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. significant governmental influence over many aspects of local economies,

. unexpected changes in law and regulatory requirements, including changes in interpretation or
enforcement of existing laws,

. work stoppages, often due to strikes over which we have little or no control,

. complications associated with repairing and replacing equipment in remote locations,

. limitations on insurance coverage, such as war risk coverage, in certain areas,

. imposition of trade barriers,

. wage and price controls,

. import-export quotas,

. exchange restrictions,

. currency fluctuations,

. changes in monetary policies,

. uncertainty or instability resulting from hostilities or other crises in the Middle East, West Africa, Latin

America or other geographic areas in which we operate,

. changes in the manner or rate of taxation,

. limitations on our ability to recover amounts due,

. increased risk of government and vendor/supplier corruption,

. increased local content requirements,

. changes in political conditions, and

. other forms of government regulation and economic conditions that are beyond our control.

We historically have maintained insurance coverage and obtained contractual indemnities that protect us from
some, but not all, of the risks associated with our non-U.S. operations such as nationalization, deprivation, confiscation,
political and war risks. However, there can be no assurance that any particular type of contractual or insurance protection
will be available in the future or that we will be able to purchase our desired level of insurance coverage at commercially
feasible rates. Moreover, we may initiate a self-insurance program through one or more captive insurance subsidiaries.
In circumstances where we have insurance protection for some or all of the risks associated with non-U.S. operations,
such insurance may be subject to cancellation on short notice, and it is unlikely that we would be able to remove our
rig or rigs from the affected area within the notice period. Accordingly, a significant event for which we are
uninsured, underinsured or self-insured, or for which we have not received an enforceable contractual indemnity from
a customer, could cause a material adverse effect on our financial position, operating results and cash flows.

We are subject to various tax laws and regulations in substantially all countries in which we operate or have
a legal presence. We evaluate applicable tax laws and employ various business structures and operating strategies to
obtain the optimal level of taxation on our revenues, income, assets and personnel. Actions by tax authorities that
impact our business structures and operating strategies, such as changes to tax treaties, laws and regulations, or the
interpretation or repeal of any of the foregoing, changes in the administrative practices and precedents of tax authorities,
adverse rulings in connection with audits or otherwise, or other challenges may substantially increase our tax expense.

As required by law, we file periodic tax returns that are subject to review and examination by various revenue
agencies within the jurisdictions in which we operate. We cannot predict or provide assurance as to the ultimate
outcome of existing or future tax assessments.

19



Our non-U.S. operations also face the risk of fluctuating currency values, which may impact our revenues,
operating costs and capital expenditures. We currently conduct contract drilling operations in certain countries that
have experienced substantial fluctuations in the value of their currency compared to the U.S. dollar. In addition, some
of the countries in which we operate have occasionally enacted exchange controls. Historically, these risks have been
limited by invoicing and receiving payment in U.S. dollars (our functional currency) or freely convertible currency
and, to the extent possible, by limiting our acceptance of foreign currency to amounts which approximate our
expenditure requirements in such currencies. However, there is no assurance that our contracts will contain such terms
in the future.

A portion of the costs and expenditures incurred by our non-U.S. operations, including a portion of the
construction payments for new rigs, are settled in local currencies, exposing us to risks associated with fluctuation in
the value of these currencies relative to the U.S. dollar. We use foreign currency forward contracts to reduce this
exposure. However, a relative weakening in the value of the U.S. dollar in relation to the local currencies in these
countries may increase our costs and expenditures.

Our non-U.S. operations are also subject to various laws and regulations in countries in which we operate,
including laws and regulations relating to the operation of drilling rigs and the requirements for equipment. We may
be required to make significant capital expenditures to operate in such countries, which may not be reimbursed by our
customers. Governments in some non-U.S. countries have become increasingly active in regulating and controlling
the ownership of oil, natural gas and mineral concessions and companies holding concessions, the exploration of oil
and natural gas and other aspects of the oil and gas industry in their countries. In addition, government action, including
initiatives by OPEC, may continue to cause oil and/or natural gas price volatility. In some areas of the world, government
activity has adversely affected the amount of exploration and development work performed by major international oil
companies and may continue to do so. Moreover, certain countries accord preferential treatment to local contractors
or joint ventures or impose specific quotas for local goods and services, which can increase our operational costs and
place us at a competitive disadvantage. There can be no assurance that such laws and regulations or activities will not
have a material adverse effect on our future operations.

The shipment of goods, services and technology across international borders subjects us to extensive trade
laws and regulations. Our import activities are governed by unique customs laws and regulations in each of the countries
where we operate. Moreover, many countries, including the United States, control the export and re-export of certain
goods, services and technology and impose related export recordkeeping and reporting obligations. Governments also
may impose express or de facto economic sanctions against certain countries, persons and other entities that may
restrict or prohibit transactions involving such countries, persons and entities.

The laws and regulations concerning import activity, export recordkeeping and reporting, export control and
economic sanctions are complex and constantly changing. These laws and regulations may be enacted, amended,
enforced or interpreted in a manner materially impacting our operations. Shipments can be delayed and denied export
or entry for a variety of reasons, some of which are outside our control and some of which may result from failure to
comply with existing legal and regulatory regimes. Shipping delays or denials could cause unscheduled operational
downtime. Any failure to comply with applicable legal and regulatory trading obligations also could result in criminal
and civil penalties and sanctions, such as fines, imprisonment, exclusion from government contracts, seizure of
shipments and loss of import and export privileges.

Our employees, contractors and agents may take actions in violation of our policies and procedures designed

to promote compliance with the laws of the jurisdictions in which we operate. Any such violation, even if prohibited
by our policies, could have a material adverse effect on our financial position, operating results or cash flows.
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Rig construction, upgrade and enhancement projects are subject to risks, including delays and cost overruns, which
could have a material adverse effect on our operating results. The risks are concentrated because our three ultra-
deepwater drillships currently under construction are at a single shipyard in South Korea and our three jackup
rigs currently under construction are at a single shipyard in Singapore.

There are 232 new offshore drilling rigs reported to be on order or under construction with expected delivery
dates through 2020. As aresult, shipyards and third-party equipment vendors are under significant resource constraints
to meet delivery obligations. Such constraints may lead to substantial delivery and commissioning delays and/or
equipment failures and/or quality deficiencies. Furthermore, new drilling rigs may face start-up or other operational
complications following completion of construction work or other unexpected difficulties including equipment failures,
design or engineering problems that could result in significant downtime at reduced or zero day rates or the cancellation
or termination of drilling contracts.

We currently have three ultra-deepwater drillships and three jackup rigs under construction. In addition, we
may construct additional rigs and continue to upgrade the capability and extend the service lives of our existing rigs.
Some of these expenditures are unplanned.

Rig construction, upgrade, life extension and repair projects are subject to the risks of delay or cost overruns
inherent in any large construction project, including the following:

. failure of third-party equipment to meet quality and/or performance standards,

. delays in equipment deliveries or shipyard construction,

. shortages of materials or skilled labor,

. damage to shipyard facilities or construction work in progress, including damage resulting from fire,

explosion, flooding, severe weather, terrorism, war or other armed hostilities,

. unforeseen design or engineering problems, including those relating to the commissioning of newly
designed equipment,

. unanticipated actual or purported change orders,
. strikes, labor disputes or work stoppages,
. financial or operating difficulties of equipment vendors or the shipyard while constructing, enhancing,

upgrading, improving or repairing a rig or rigs,

. unanticipated cost increases,

. foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations impacting overall cost,
. inability to obtain the requisite permits or approvals,

. client acceptance delays,

. disputes with shipyards and suppliers,

. latent damages or deterioration to hull, equipment and machinery in excess of engineering estimates
and assumptions,

. claims of force majeure events, and
. additional risks inherent to shipyard projects in a non-U.S. location.

Our risks are concentrated because our six rigs currently under construction are at two shipyards.
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Two of our six rigs currently under construction have secured a drilling contract upon completion of
construction. These rigs are scheduled to be delivered beginning in the second half of 2014 through first half of 2016.
There is no assurance that we will secure drilling contracts for these rigs or future rigs or that the drilling contracts we
may be able to secure will be based upon rates and terms that will provide areasonable rate of return on these investments.
Our failure to secure contractual commitments for these rigs at rates and terms that result in a reasonable return upon
completion of construction may result in a material adverse effect on our financial position, operating results and cash
flows. With respect to our rigs under construction, we are subject to the risk of delays and other hazards that could
impact the viability of the contracts and could have a material adverse effect on our financial position, operating results
and cash flows.

Ouvr drilling contracts with national oil companies may expose us to greater risks than we normally assume in
drilling contracts with non-governmental customers.

We currently have 22 rigs contracted with national oil companies. The terms of these contracts are often non-
negotiable and may expose us to greater commercial, political and operational risks than we assume in other contracts,
such as exposure to materially greater environmental liability and other claims for damages (including consequential
damages) and personal injury related to our operations, or the risk that the contract may be terminated by our customer
without cause on short-term notice, contractually or by governmental action, under certain conditions that may not
provide us an early termination payment, collection risks and political risks. While we believe that the financial,
commercial and risk allocation terms of these contracts and our operating safeguards mitigate these risks, we can
provide no assurance that the increased risk exposure will not have an adverse impact on our future operations or that
we will not increase the number of rigs contracted to national oil companies with commensurate additional contractual
risks.

Legal and regulatory proceedings could affect us adversely.

We are involved in litigation, including various claims, disputes and regulatory proceedings that arise in the
ordinary course of business, many of which are uninsured and relate to intellectual property, commercial, operational,
employment, regulatory, or other activities.

We operate in a number of countries throughout the world, including countries known to have a reputation for
corruption and are subject to the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977 (“FCPA”), the U.S. Treasury Department's
Office of Foreign Assets Control ("OFAC") regulations, the U.K. Bribery Act ("UKBA"), other U.S. laws and
regulations governing our international operations and similar laws in other countries.

In 2010, Pride and its subsidiaries resolved with the U.S. Department of Justice (“DOJ”) and the SEC their
previously disclosed investigations into potential violations of the FCPA. However, Pride has received preliminary
inquiries from governmental authorities of certain of the countries referenced in its settlements with the DOJ and SEC.
We could face additional fines, sanctions and other penalties from authorities in these and other relevant jurisdictions,
including prohibition of our participating in or curtailment of business operations in those jurisdictions and the seizure
of our rigs or other assets. At this early stage of such inquiries, we are unable to determine what, if any, legal liability
may result. Our customers in those jurisdictions could seek to impose penalties or take other actions adverse to our
interests. We could also face other third-party claims by directors, officers, employees, affiliates, advisors, attorneys,
agents, stockholders, debt holders, or other interest holders or constituents of our Company. In addition, disclosure of
the subject matter of the investigations and settlements could adversely affect our reputation and our ability to obtain
new business or retain existing business from our current clients and potential clients, to attract and retain employees
and to access the capital markets.

Any violation of the FCPA, OFAC regulations, the UKBA or other applicable anti-corruption laws, by us, our
affiliated entities or their respective officers, directors, employees and agents could result in substantial fines, sanctions,
civil and/or criminal penalties and curtailment of operations in certain jurisdictions and could adversely affect our
financial condition, results of operations, cash flows or our availability of funds under our revolving credit facility.
Further, detecting, investigating, and resolving actual or alleged violations is expensive and can consume significant
time and attention of our senior management.
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Increasing regulatory complexity could adversely impact the costs associated with our offshore drilling operations.

Increases in regulatory requirements, particularly in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico, could significantly increase our
costs. In recent years, we have seen several significant regulatory changes that have affected the way we operate in
the U.S. Gulf of Mexico.

Hurricanes Katrina and Rita in 2005 and Hurricanes Gustav and Ike in 2008 caused damage to a number of
rigs in the Gulf of Mexico. Rigs that were moved off location by the storms damaged platforms, pipelines, wellheads
and other drilling rigs. The U.S. Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation and Enforcement ("BOEMRE"),
and one of its successor agencies, the Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement ("BSEE"), have issued
guidelines for jackup rig fitness requirements during hurricane seasons, which shall be in effect through at least the
2014 hurricane season. As a result of these BOEMRE guidelines, jackup rigs in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico are required
to operate with a higher air gap (the space between the water level and the bottom of the rig's hull) during hurricane
season, effectively reducing the water depth in which they can operate. The guidelines also provide for enhanced
information and data requirements from oil and gas companies operating in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico. BSEE may take
other steps that could increase the cost of operations or reduce the area of operations. Implementation of BSEE guidelines
and regulations may subject us to increased costs and limit the operational capabilities of our rigs.

Similarly, as a result of the Macondo well incident in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico, the U.S. Department of the
Interior issued Notices to Lessees (“NTLs"), implementing new regulations applicable to drilling operations in the
U.S. Gulf of Mexico. In 2011, BSEE issued an interim drilling safety rule formalizing many of the requirements in
the NTLs. These regulations provide for certification and verification requirements applicable to drilling activities in
the U.S. Gulf of Mexico, and requirements with respect to exploration, development and production activities in the
U.S. Gulf of Mexico, including regulations relating to the design of wells and testing of the integrity of wellbores, the
use of drilling fluids, the functionality and compatibility of blowout preventers with drilling rigs and rig designs and
testing of well control equipment (including third-party inspections), minimum requirements for personnel operating
blowout preventers and training in deepwater well control and other safety regulations.

In 2012, BSEE issued the final drilling safety rule, which finalized and made certain revisions to the interim
safety rule, including enhancing the description and classification of well-control barriers, defining testing requirements
for cement, clarifying requirements for cement, clarifying requirements for installation of dual mechanical barriers
and extending requirements for blowout preventers and well-control fluids to well completions, workovers and de-
commissioning operations. Current or future NTLs or other rules, directives and regulations may further impact our
customers' ability to obtain permits and commence or continue deep or shallow water operations in the U.S. Gulf of
Mexico. Future legislative or regulatory enactments may impose new requirements for well control and blowout
prevention equipment that could increase our costs and cause delays in our operations due to unavailability of associated
equipment.

Also as a result of the Macondo well incident, BOEMRE and BSEE have promulgated regulations regarding
safety and environmental management systems ("SEMS"). In 2013, BSEE adopted a final rule modifying the SEMS
requirements. Although the SEMS requirements are directed primarily at operators, they have an indirect impact on
contractors, including requirements for personnel training, written safe work practices and written agreements with
operators regarding the application of the operators and contractors safety and environmental policies at the worksite.
In addition, BSEE has stated that it is considering requiring contractors to have their own SEMS programs and that it
might address that possibility in future rulemaking. The current SEMS regulations and the possibility of additional
SEMS rules for contractors could expose us to increased costs.

In 2012, BSEE also issued an interim policy document for use by BSEE inspectors in issuing incidents of
noncompliance (“INCs”) to contractors conducting operations under BSEE jurisdiction on the Outer Continental Shelf
of the U.S. Gulf of Mexico. The stated purpose of the policy is to provide for consistency in application of BSEE
enforcement authority by establishing guidelines for issuance of INCs to contractors in addition to operators. The
policy indicates that BSEE's enforcement actions will continue to focus primarily on lessees and operators, but makes
it clear that BSEE will “in appropriate circumstances” also issue INCs to contractors for serious violations of BSEE
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regulations. It also notes that BSEE began issuing INCs to contractors in 2011, following the Macondo incident.
Further, the industry has adopted new standards, including API Standard 53 relating to the maintenance, inspection
and testing of well control equipment. The imposition of INCs on contractors exposes us to fines and penalties for
violation of BSEE regulations and the new standards expose us to increased costs and loss of revenue.

New regulatory, legislative, permitting or certification requirements in the U.S., including laws and regulations
thathave or may impose increased financial responsibility, oil spill abatement contingency plan capability requirements,
or additional operational requirements and certifications, could materially adversely affect our financial condition,
operating results or cash flows.

We anticipate that government regulation in other countries where we operate may follow the U.S. in regard
to enhanced safety and environmental regulation, which could also result in governments imposing sanctions on
contractors for operators not complying with regulations that impact drilling operations. Even if not a requirement in
these countries, most international operating companies, and many others, are voluntarily complying with some or all
of the U.S. inspections and safety and environmental guidelines when operating outside the U.S. Such additional
governmental regulation and voluntary compliance by operators could increase the cost of our operations and expose
us to greater liability.

Laws and governmental regulations may add to costs, limit our drilling activity or reduce demand for our drilling
services.

Our operations are affected by political developments and by laws and regulations that relate directly to the
oil and gas industry, including initiatives to limit greenhouse gas emissions. The offshore contract drilling industry is
dependent on demand for services from the oil and gas industry. Accordingly, we will be directly affected by the
approval and adoption of laws and regulations limiting or curtailing exploration and development drilling for oil and
natural gas for economic, environmental, safety and other policy reasons. We may be exposed to risks related to new
laws or regulations pertaining to climate change, carbon emissions or energy use that could reduce the use of oil or
natural gas, thus reducing demand for hydrocarbon-based fuel and our drilling services. Governments also may pass
laws or regulations encouraging or mandating the use of alternative energy sources, such as wind power and solar
energy, which may reduce demand for oil and natural gas and our drilling services. Furthermore, we may be required
to make significant capital expenditures or incur substantial additional costs to comply with new governmental laws
and regulations. It is also possible that legislative and regulatory activity could adversely affect our operations by
limiting drilling opportunities or significantly increasing our operating costs.

Geopolitical events, terrorist attacks, piracy and military action could affect the markets for our services and have
a material adverse effect on our business and cost and availability of insurance.

Geopolitical events have resulted in military actions, terrorist, pirate and other armed attacks, civil unrest,
political demonstrations, mass strikes and government responses. Military action by the United States or other nations
could escalate, and acts of terrorism, piracy, kidnapping, extortion, acts of war, violence, civil war, or general disorder
may initiate or continue. Such acts could be directed against companies such as ours. Such developments have caused
instability in the world’s financial and insurance markets in the past. In addition, these developments could lead to
increased volatility in prices for oil and natural gas and could affect the markets for our products and services. Insurance
premiums could increase and coverage for these kinds of events may be unavailable in the future. Any or all of these
effects could have a material adverse effect on our financial position, operating results or cash flows.
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We may suffer losses if our customers terminate or seek to renegotiate our contracts, if operations are suspended
or interrupted or if a rig becomes a total loss.

Our drilling contracts often are subject to termination without cause upon notice by the customer. Although
contracts may require the customer to pay an early termination payment in the event of a termination for convenience
(without cause), such payment may not fully compensate for the loss of the contract and some of our contracts permit
termination by the customer without an early termination payment. In periods of rapid market downturn, our customers
may not honor the terms of existing contracts (including contracts for new rigs under construction), may terminate
contracts or may seek to renegotiate contract day rates and terms to conform to depressed market conditions.

Drilling contracts customarily specify automatic termination or termination at the option of the customer in
the event of a total loss of the drilling rig and often include provisions addressing termination rights or reduction or
cessation of day rates if operations are suspended or interrupted for extended periods due to breakdown of major rig
equipment, unsatisfactory performance, "force majeure” events beyond the control of either party or other specified
conditions. Our financial position, operating results and cash flows may be adversely affected by early termination of
contracts, contract renegotiations or cessation of day rates while operations are suspended.

The loss of a significant customer could adversely affect us.

We provide our services to major international, government-owned and independent oil and gas companies.
During 2013, our five largest customers accounted for 45% of our consolidated revenues in the aggregate, with
our largest customer representing 17% of our consolidated revenues. Our financial position, operating results and cash
flows may be materially adversely affected if a major customer terminates its contracts with us, fails to renew its
existing contracts with us, requires renegotiation of our contracts or declines to award new contracts to us.

Failure to recruit and retain skilled personnel could adversely affect our operations and financial results.

We require skilled personnel to operate our drilling rigs and to provide technical services and support for our
business. Competition for skilled and other labor has intensified as additional, more technically advanced, rigs are
added to the worldwide fleet. There are 232 newbuild offshore drilling rigs reported to be on order or under construction
with delivery expected by the end of 2020. These rigs will require more workers with specialized training and skills
to operate. In periods of high utilization, it is more difficult and costly to recruit and retain qualified employees,
especially in foreign countries that require a certain percentage of national employees. Competition for such personnel
could increase our future operating expenses, with a resulting reduction in net income, or impact our ability to fully
staff and operate our rigs. We may also incur additional costs to provide training for prospective employees for skilled
positions on our newer rigs.

We may be required to maintain or increase existing levels of compensation to retain our skilled workforce,
especially if our competitors raise their wage rates. Much of the skilled workforce is nearing retirement age, which
may impact the availability of skilled personnel. We also are subject to potential legislative or regulatory action that
may impact working conditions, paid time off or other conditions of employment. If such labor trends continue, they
could further increase our costs or limit our ability to fully staff and operate our rigs and create the potential for more
work stoppages, which may be beyond our control.

Unionization efforts and labor regulations in certain countries in which we operate could materially increase our
costs or limit our flexibility.

A large percentage of our employees in non-U.S. markets are protected by collective bargaining agreements
that require periodic salary negotiations, which usually result in higher personnel expenses and other benefits. Efforts
have been made from time to time to unionize other portions of our workforce. In addition, we have been subjected
to strikes or work stoppages and other labor disruptions in certain countries. Additional unionization efforts, new
collective bargaining agreements or work stoppages could materially increase our costs, reduce our revenues or limit
our flexibility.
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Certain legal obligations require us to contribute certain amounts to retirement funds or other benefit plans
and restrict our ability to dismiss employees. Future regulations or court interpretations established in the countries
in which we conduct our operations could increase our costs and materially adversely affect our business, financial
condition, operating results or cash flows.

Compliance with or breach of environmental laws can be costly and could limit our operations.

Our operations are subject to laws and regulations controlling the discharge of materials into the environment,
pollution, contamination and hazardous waste disposal or otherwise relating to the protection of the environment.
Environmental laws and regulations specifically applicable to our business activities could impose significant liability
on us for damages, clean-up costs, fines and penalties in the event of oil spills or similar discharges of pollutants or
contaminants into the environment or improper disposal of hazardous waste generated in the course of our operations.
To date, such laws and regulations have not had a material adverse effect on our operating results, and we have not
experienced an accident that has exposed us to material liability arising out of or relating to discharges of pollutants
into the environment. However, the legislative, judicial and regulatory response to the Macondo well incident could
substantially increase our and our customers' liabilities. In addition to potential increased liabilities, such legislative,
judicial or regulatory action could impose increased financial, insurance or other requirements that may adversely
impact the entire offshore drilling industry.

The International Convention on Oil Pollution Preparedness, Response and Cooperation, Marpol 73/78, the
U.K. Merchant Shipping Act 1995, the U.K. Merchant Shipping (Oil Pollution Preparedness, Response and Cooperation
Convention) Regulations 1998, and other related legislation and regulations and Oil Pollution Act of 1990 ("OPA 90"),
the Clean Water Act and other U.S. federal statutes applicable to us and our operations, as well as similar statutes in
Texas, Louisiana, other coastal states and other non-U.S. jurisdictions, address oil spill prevention and control and
significantly expand liability, fine and penalty exposure across many segments of the oil and gas industry. Such statutes
and related regulations impose a variety of obligations on us related to the prevention of oil spills, disposal of waste
and liability for resulting damages. For instance, OPA 90 imposes strict and, with limited exceptions, joint and several
liability upon each responsible party for oil removal costs as well as a variety of fines, penalties and damages. Although
the OPA 90 provides for certain limits of liability, such limits are not applicable where there is any safety violation or
where gross negligence is involved. Failure to comply with these statutes and regulations, including OPA 90, may
subject us to civil or criminal enforcement action, which may not be covered by contractual indemnification or insurance
and could have a material adverse effect on our financial position, operating results and cash flows. Further, remedies
under the Clean Water Act and related legislation and the OPA 90 do not preclude claims under state regulations or
civil claims for damages to third parties under state laws.

Events in recent years, including the Macondo well incident, have heightened governmental and environmental
concerns about the oil and gas industry. From time to time, legislative proposals have been introduced that would
materially limit or prohibit offshore drilling in certain areas. We are adversely affected by restrictions on drilling in
certain areas of the U.S. Gulf of Mexico and elsewhere, including the conditions for lifting the recent moratorium/
suspension in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico, the adoption of associated new safety requirements and policies regarding the
approval of drilling permits, restrictions on development and production activities in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico and
associated NTLs, rules, directives and regulations that have and may further impact our operations. If new laws are
enacted or other government action is taken that restrict or prohibit offshore drilling in our principal areas of operation
or impose environmental protection requirements that materially increase the liabilities, financial requirements or
operating or equipment costs associated with offshore drilling, exploration, development or production of oil and
natural gas, our financial position, operating results and cash flows could be materially adversely affected.
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Our debt levels and debt agreement restrictions may limit our liquidity and flexibility in obtaining additional
financing and in pursuing other business opportunities.

As of December 31, 2013, we had $4.8 billion in total debt outstanding, representing approximately 27% of
our total capitalization. Our current indebtedness may have several important effects on our future operations, including:

. a portion of our cash flows from operations will be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest;

. covenants contained in our debt arrangements require us to meet certain financial tests, which may affect
our flexibility in planning for, and reacting to, changes in our business and may limit our ability to dispose
of assets or place restrictions on the use of proceeds from such dispositions, withstand current or future
economic or industry downturns and compete with others in our industry for strategic opportunities; and

. our ability to obtain additional financing to fund working capital requirements, capital expenditures,
acquisitions, dividend payments and general corporate or other cash requirements may be limited.

Our ability to maintain a sufficient level of liquidity to meet our financial obligations will be dependent upon
our future performance, which will be subject to general economic conditions, industry cycles and financial, business
and other factors affecting our operations, many of which are beyond our control. Our future cash flows may be
insufficient to meet all of our working capital requirements, debt obligations and contractual commitments, and any
insufficiency could negatively impact our business. To the extent we are unable to repay our indebtedness as it becomes
due or at maturity with cash on hand or from other sources, we will need to refinance our debt, sell assets or repay the
debt with the proceeds from equity offerings. Additional indebtedness or equity financing may not be available to us
in the future for the refinancing or repayment of existing indebtedness, or if available, such additional indebtedness
or equity financing may not be available on a timely basis, or on terms acceptable to us and within the limitations
specified in our then existing debt instruments. In addition, in the event we decide to sell assets, we can provide no
assurance as to the timing of any asset sales or the proceeds that could be realized by us from any such asset sale.

We have historically made substantial capital and operating expenditures to maintain our fleet, and we may be
required to make significant capital expenditures to maintain our competitiveness, to comply with laws and the
applicable regulations and standards of governmental authorities and organizations, or to expand our fleet, each
of which could adversely affect our financial condition, result of operations and cash flows.

We have historically made substantial capital and operating expenditures to maintain our fleet. These
expenditures could increase as a result of changes in:

. offshore drilling technology

. the cost of labor and materials;

. customer requirements;

. fleet size;

. the cost of replacement parts for existing drilling rigs;

. the geographic location of the drilling rigs;
. length of drilling contracts;

. governmental regulations and maritime self-regulatory organization and technical standards relating to
safety, security or the environment; and

. industry standards.

27



Changes in offshore drilling technology, customer requirements for new or upgraded equipment and
competition within our industry may require us to make significant capital expenditures in order to maintain our
competitiveness. In addition, changes in governmental regulations, relating to safety or equipment standards, as well
as compliance with standards imposed by maritime self-regulatory organizations, may require us to make additional
unforeseen capital expenditures. As a result, we may be required to take our rigs out of service for extended periods
of time, with corresponding losses of revenues, in order to make such alterations or to add such equipment. In the
future, market conditions may not justify these expenditures or enable us to operate our older rigs profitably during
the remainder of their economic lives.

Additionally, in order to expand our fleet, we may require additional capital in the future. If we are unable to
fund capital with cash flows from operations or sales of non-core assets, we may be required to either incur additional
borrowings or raise capital through the sale of debt or equity securities. Our ability to access the capital markets may
be limited by our financial condition at the time, by changes in laws and regulations (or interpretation thereof) and by
adverse market conditions resulting from, among other things, general economic conditions and contingencies and
uncertainties that are beyond our control. If we raise funds by issuing equity securities, existing shareholders may
experience dilution. Our failure to obtain the funds for necessary future capital expenditures could have a material
adverse effect on our business and on our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

Significant part or equipment shortages, supplier capacity constraints, supplier production disruptions, supplier
quality and sourcing issues or price increases could increase our operating costs, decrease our revenues and
adversely impact our operations.

Our reliance on third-party suppliers, manufacturers and service providers to secure equipment, parts,
components and sub-systems used in our operations exposes us to potential volatility in the quality, prices and
availability of such items. Certain high-specification parts and equipment that we use in our operations may be available
only from a small number of suppliers, manufacturers or service providers, or in some cases must be sourced through
a single supplier, manufacturer or service provider. Recent industry consolidation has reduced the number of available
suppliers. A disruption in the deliveries from such third-party suppliers, manufacturers or service providers, capacity
constraints, production disruptions, price increases, quality control issues, recalls or other decreased availability of
parts and equipment could adversely affect our ability to meet our commitments to customers, thus adversely impacting
our operations and revenues or increase our operating costs.

Our current backlog of contract drilling revenue may not be fully realized, which may have a material adverse
effect on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

At December 31, 2013, the contract backlog associated with our operations was approximately $10.7 billion.
This amount reflects the remaining contractual terms multiplied by the applicable contractual day rate. The contractual
day rate may be higher than the actual day rate we receive because of a number of factors, including rig downtime or
suspension of operations. Several factors could cause rig downtime or a suspension of operations, many of which are
beyond our control, including:

. breakdowns of equipment;

. work stoppages, including labor strikes;

. shortages of material and skilled labor;

. surveys by government and maritime authorities;

. periodic classification surveys;

. severe weather, strong ocean currents or harsh operating conditions; and
. force majeure events.
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Liquidity issues could lead our customers to go into bankruptcy or could encourage our customers to seek to
repudiate, cancel or renegotiate our drilling contracts for various reasons. Some of our drilling contracts permit early
termination of the contract by the customer for convenience (without cause), generally exercisable upon advance notice
to us and in some cases without making an early termination payment to us. There can be no assurances that our
customers will be able to or willing to fulfill their contractual commitments to us. Our inability to realize the full
amount of our contract backlog may have a material adverse effect on our financial position, results of operations or
cash flows.

Our business will be adversely affected if we are unable to secure contracts on economically favorable terms.

The drilling markets in which we compete frequently experience significant fluctuations in the demand for
drilling services, as measured by the level of exploration and development expenditures, and the supply of capable
drilling equipment. Our ability to renew expiring contracts or obtain new contracts and the terms of any such contracts
will depend on market conditions. We may be unable to renew our expiring contracts or obtain new contracts for the
rigs under contracts that have expired or been terminated, and the day rates under any new contracts may be substantially
below the existing day rates, which could adversely affect our revenues and profitability.

Our long-term contracts are subject to the risk of cost increases, which could adversely impact our profitability.

In general, our costs increase as the demand for contract drilling services and skilled labor increases. While
many of our contracts include cost escalation provisions that allow changes to our day rate based on stipulated cost
increases or decreases, the timing and amount earned from these day rate adjustments may differ from our actual
increase in costs. During times of reduced demand, reductions in costs may not be immediate as portions of the crew
may be required to prepare our rigs for stacking, after which time the crew members are assigned to active rigs or
dismissed. Moreover, as our rigs are mobilized from one geographic location to another, the labor and other operating
and maintenance costs can vary significantly. In general, labor costs increase primarily due to higher salary levels and
inflation. Equipment maintenance expenses fluctuate depending upon the type of activity a drilling rig is performing
and the age and condition of the equipment. Contract preparation expenses vary based on the scope and length of
contract preparation required.

Risks Related to Our Redomestication to the U.K.

There are risks associated with the issuance and trading of our Class A ordinary shares that were not associated
with our ADSs.

In connection with the termination in May 2012 of our ADS facility and the conversion of our outstanding
ADSs into Class A ordinary shares, we entered into arrangements with The Depository Trust Company ("DTC")
whereby DTC has accepted such shares for deposit, book entry and clearing services. The facilities of DTC are widely-
used for rapid electronic transfers of securities between participants within the DTC system, which include numerous
major international financial institutions and brokerage firms.

We entered into this structure in part so that transfers of our shares held in book entry form through DTC will
not be subject to a charge for stamp duty or stamp duty reserve tax (“SDRT”) in the U.K. Generally, stamp duty and/
or SDRT are imposed in the U.K. on certain transfers of chargeable securities (which include shares in companies
incorporated in the U.K.) at a rate of 0.5% of the consideration paid for the transfer. Certain transfers of shares to
depositaries or into clearance systems, such as DTC, are charged at a higher rate of 1.5%. Eligibility for acceptance
of foreign securities for deposit, book entry, clearing or other services is at the discretion of DTC and may be revoked
by DTC under the terms of our agreement and in accordance with the rules, procedures and bylaws of DTC. A condition
for continued eligibility of our shares is that DTC and its affiliates will not be liable for stamp duty or SDRT. We have
indemnified DTC for any liability arising from stamp duty or SDRT.

We have obtained a favorable ruling from Her Majesty's Revenue & Customs ("HMRC") in respect of stamp
duty and SDRT in relation to both the conversion and also our arrangement with DTC. Furthermore, following decisions

29



of the European Court of Justice and the U.K. First-tier Tax Tribunal, HMRC has announced that they will not seek
to apply a charge to stamp duty or SDRT on the issuance of shares (or, where it is integral to the raising of new capital,
the transfer of new shares) into depository receipt or clearance systems, such as DTC. However, it is possible that the
U.K. government may change or enact laws applicable to stamp duty or SDRT in response to this decision, which
could have a material effect on the cost of trading in our shares. [f DTC determines at any time that our shares are not
eligible for continued deposit and clearance within its facilities, our shares may become ineligible for continued listing
on a U.S. securities exchange or inclusion in the S&P 500, and trading in such shares would be disrupted. In this event,
DTC has agreed it will provide us advance notice and assist us, to the extent possible, with efforts to mitigate adverse
consequences. While we would pursue alternative arrangements to preserve our listing and maintain trading, any such
disruption could have a material adverse effect on the trading price of our Class A ordinary shares and a resulting
adverse effect on our financial position, operating results and/or cash flows.

Tax authorities may challenge our tax positions, and we may not be able to realize expected tax benefits.

Our tax positions are subject to audit by U.K., U.S. and other foreign tax authorities. Such tax authorities may
disagree with our interpretations or assessments of the effects of tax laws, treaties, or regulations or their applicability
to our corporate structure or certain transactions we have undertaken. Even if we are successful in maintaining our
positions, we may incur significant expenses in defending our position and contesting claims or positions asserted by
tax authorities. If we are unsuccessful in defending them, such audits could significantly impact our consolidated
effective income tax rate in past or future periods.

We cannot provide any assurances as to what our consolidated effective income tax rate will be because of,
among other matters, uncertainty regarding the nature and extent of our business activities in any particular jurisdiction
in the future and the tax laws of such jurisdictions, as well as potential changes in U.K., U.S. and other foreign tax
laws, regulations or treaties or the interpretation or enforcement thereof, changes in the administrative practices and
precedents of tax authorities or any reclassification or other matter (such as changes in applicable accounting rules)
that increases the amounts we have provided for income taxes or deferred tax assets and liabilities in our consolidated
financial statements. If we are unable to mitigate the negative consequences of any change in law, audit or other matter,
this could cause our consolidated effective income tax rate to increase and cause a material adverse effect on our
financial position, operating results and/or cash flows.

We have notrequested a ruling from HMRC on the U.K. tax aspects of the redomestication, and HMRC may disagree
with our conclusion.

We believe that our redomestication to the U.K. in December 2009 did not result in any material U.K.
corporation tax liability to Ensco plc, based on relevant U.K. corporation tax law and the current U.K.-U.S. income
tax treaty. Further, we believe that we have satisfied all SDRT payment and filing obligations in connection with the
issuance and deposit of our Class A ordinary shares into the ADS facility pursuant to the deposit agreement governing
the ADS facility.

However, if HMRC disagrees with this view, it may take the position that material U.K. corporation tax or
SDRT liabilities or amounts on account thereof are payable by Ensco plc as a result of the redomestication, in which
case we expect that we would contest such assessment. If we were unsuccessful in disputing the assessment, the
implications could be materially adverse to our financial position, operating results and/or cash flows. We have not
requested an HMRC ruling on the U.K. tax aspects of the redomestication, and there can be no assurance that HMRC
will agree with our interpretations of U.K. corporation tax law or any related matters associated therewith.
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Expected financial, logistical and operational benefits of our redomestication to the U.K. may not be realized.

We cannot be assured that all of the goals of the redomestication will be achieved, particularly as achievement
of our goals is in many important respects subject to factors that we do not control. These factors include the reactions
of U.K. and U.S. tax authorities, the reactions of third parties with whom we enter into contracts and conduct business
and the reactions of investors and analysts.

Whether we realize other expected financial benefits of the redomestication will depend on a variety of factors,
many of which are beyond our control. These factors include changes in the relative rate of economic growth in the
U.K. compared to the U.S., our financial performance in jurisdictions with lower tax rates, foreign currency exchange
rate fluctuations, and significant changes in trade, monetary or fiscal policies of the U.K. or the U.S., including changes
in taxation or interest rates. It is difficult to predict or quantify the effect of these factors, individually and in the
aggregate, in part because the occurrence of any of these events or circumstances may be interrelated. If any of these
events or circumstances occur, we may not be able to realize the expected financial benefits of the redomestication,
and our expenses may increase to a greater extent than if we had not completed the redomestication.

Realization of the logistical and operational benefits of the redomestication is also dependent on a variety of
factors including the geographic regions in which our drilling rigs are deployed, the location of the business unit offices
that oversee our global offshore contract drilling operations, the locations of our customers' corporate offices and
principal areas of operation and the location of our investors. If events or changes in circumstances occur affecting
the aforementioned factors, we may not be able to realize the expected logistical and operational benefits of the
redomestication.

Investor enforcement of civil judgments against us may be more difficult.

Because our parent company is now a public limited company incorporated under English law, investors could
experience more difficulty enforcing judgments obtained against us in U.S. courts than would have been the case for
U.S. judgments obtained against us prior to the redomestication. In addition, it may be more difficult (or impossible)
to bring some types of claims against us in courts in England than it would be to bring similar claims against a U.S.
company in a U.S. court.

We have less flexibility as a U.K. public limited company with respect to certain aspects of capital management than
U.S. corporations due to increased shareholder approval requirements.

Directors of a Delaware and other U.S. corporations may issue, without further shareholder approval, shares
of common stock authorized in its certificate of incorporation that were not already issued or reserved. The business
corporation laws of Delaware and other U.S. states also provide substantial flexibility in establishing the terms of
preferred stock. However, English law provides that a board of directors may only allot shares with the prior
authorization of an ordinary resolution of the shareholders, which authorization must state the maximum amount of
shares that may be allotted under it and specify the date on which it will expire, which must not be more than five
years from the date on which the shareholder resolution is passed. An ordinary resolution was passed prior to the
effective time of the redomestication in December 2009 to authorize the allotment of additional shares for a five-year
term. As this authority will expire in December 2014, an ordinary resolution will be put to shareholders at our next
annual shareholder meeting seeking their approval to renew the board's authority to allot additional shares for an
additional five-year term.

English law also generally provides shareholders pre-emption rights over new shares that are issued for cash.
However, it is possible, where the board of directors is generally authorized to allot shares, to exclude pre-emption
rights by a special resolution of the shareholders or by a provision in the articles of association. Such exclusion of pre-
emption rights will cease to have effect when the general allotment authority to which it relates is revoked or expires. If
the general allotment authority is renewed, the authority excluding pre-emption rights may also be renewed by a special
resolution of the shareholders. A special resolution was passed, in conjunction with an allotment authority, to exclude
pre-emption rights prior to the effective time of the redomestication in December 2009 for a five-year term. As this
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authority will expire in December 2014, a special resolution will be put to shareholders at our next annual shareholder
meeting seeking their approval to renew the board's authority to exclude pre-emption rights for an additional five-year
term.

English law prohibits us from conducting "on-market purchases" as our shares will not be traded on arecognized
investment exchange in the U.K. English law also generally prohibits a company from repurchasing its own shares by
way of "off-market purchases" without the approval by a special resolution of the shareholders of the terms of the
contract by which the purchase(s) is affected. Such approval may only last for a maximum period of five years after
the date on which the resolution is passed. A special resolution was passed at the Company's annual shareholder
meeting in May 2013 to permit the Company to make "off-market" purchases of its own shares pursuant to certain
purchase agreements for a five-year term.

We have no assurances that situations will not arise where such shareholder approval requirements for any of
these actions would deprive our shareholders of substantial benefits.

Our articles of association contain anti-takeover provisions.

Certain provisions of our articles of association have anti-takeover effects, such as the ability to issue shares
under the Rights Plan (as defined therein). These provisions are intended to ensure that any takeover or change of
control of the Company is conducted in an orderly manner, all members of the Company are treated equally and fairly
and receive an optimum price for their shares and the long-term success of the Company is safeguarded. Under English
law, it may not be possible to implement these provisions in all circumstances.

The Company is not subject to the U.K.'s Code on Takeovers and Mergers (the “Code”).

The Code only applies to an offer for a public company that is registered in the U.K. (or the Channel Islands
or the Isle of Man) and securities of which are not admitted to trading on a regulated market in the U.K. (or the Channel
Islands or the Isle of Man) if the company is considered by the Takeover Panel to have its place of central management
and control in the U.K. (or the Channel Islands or the Isle of Man). This is known as the "residency test." The test for
central management and control under the Takeover Code is different from that used by the U.K. tax authorities. Under
the Takeover Code, the Panel will look to where the majority of the directors of the company are themselves resident
for the purposes of determining where the company has its place of central management and control. Accordingly,
the Code does not currently apply to the Company and the Company therefore does not have the benefit of the protections
the Code affords, including, but not limited to, the requirement that a person who acquires an interest in shares carrying
30% or more of the voting rights in the Company must make a cash offer to all other shareholders at the highest price
paid in the 12 months before the offer was announced.

English law requires that we meet certain additional financial requirements before we declare dividends and return
Jfunds to shareholders.

Under English law, we are only able to declare dividends and return funds to our shareholders out of the
accumulated distributable reserves on our statutory balance sheet. Distributable reserves are a company’s accumulated,
realized profits, so far as not previously utilized by distribution or capitalization, less its accumulated, realized losses,
so far as not previously written off in a reduction or reorganization of capital duly made. Realized profits are created
through the remittance of profits of certain subsidiaries to our parent company in the form of dividends.

English law also provides that a public company can only make a distribution if, among other things (a) the
amount of its net assets (that is, the total excess of assets over liabilities) is not less than the total of its called up share
capital and non-distributable reserves and (b) if, and to the extent that, the distribution does not reduce the amount of
its net assets to less than that total.
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We may be unable to remit the profits of our subsidiaries in a timely or tax efficient manner. If at any time
we do not have sufficient distributable reserves to declare and pay quarterly dividends, we may undertake a reduction
in the capital of the Company to reduce the amount of our share capital and non-distributable reserves and to create a
corresponding increase in our distributable reserves out of which future distributions to shareholders can be made. To
comply with English law, areduction of capital would be subject to (a) approval of shareholders at the annual shareholder
meeting by special resolution; (b) confirmation by an order of the English Courts and (c) the Court order being delivered
to and registered by the Registrar of Companies in England. If we were to pursue a reduction of capital of the Company
as a course of action, and failed to obtain the necessary approvals from shareholders and the English Courts, we may
undertake other efforts to allow the Company to declare dividends and return funds to shareholders.

The U.K. government has proposed changes to the taxation of oil and gas bareboat chartering which could adversely
affect our financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

The U K. government has proposed tax reforms to ensure that more of the profits generated by offshore drilling
contractors in the U.K. are subject to U.K. taxation. As currently proposed, the reforms would limit the amount of
certain types of lease payments that can be deducted for U.K. tax purposes. In addition, the reforms would prohibit
taxable profits from operations on the U.K. Continental Shelf from being reduced by unrelated losses or expenses. If
the proposed tax reforms are implemented, they could adversely affect our financial position, results of operations and
cash flows.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.
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Item 2. Properties

Contract Drilling Fleet

The following table provides certain information about the rigs in our drilling fleet by reportable segment as

of February 26, 2014:
Maximum
Year Built/ Water Depth/
Rig Name Rig Type Rebuilt Design Drilling Depth Location Customer

Floaters

ENSCO DS-1 Drillship 1999/2012 Dynamically Positioned 6,000'/30,000" Angola TOTAL

ENSCO DS-2 Drillship 1999 Dynamically Positioned 6,000'/30,000' Angola TOTAL

ENSCO DS-3 Drillship 2010 Dynamically Positioned 10,000'/40,000' Gulf of Mexico  BP

ENSCO DS-4 Drillship 2010 Dynamically Positioned 10,000'/40,000' Brazil/Gulf of BP/Mobilizing

Mexico

ENSCO DS-5 Drillship 2011 Dynamically Positioned 10,000'/40,000' Gulf of Mexico  Petrobras/Repsol

ENSCO DS-6 Drillship 2012 Dynamically Positioned 10,000'/40,000' Angola BP

ENSCO DS-7 Drillship 2013 Dynamically Positioned 10,000'/40,000' Angola TOTAL

ENSCO DS-8  Drillship?® 2014 Dynamically Positioned 10,000'/40,000' South Korea Under construction®

ENSCO DS-9 Drillship“) 2014 Dynamically Positioned 10,000'/40,000' South Korea Under construction®

ENSCO DS-10  Drillship® 2015 Dynamically Positioned 10,000'/40,000' South Korea Under construction®

ENSCO 5000 Semisubmersible 1973/1995/2008  Neptune Pentagon 2,300'/25,000' South Africa Warm stacked

ENSCO 5001 Semisubmersible 1977/1999/2009  Sonat 5,000'/25,000" South Africa PetroSA

ENSCO 5002 Semisubmersible 1975/2001 Aker H-3 1,000'/25,000' Vietnam Mobilizing

ENSCO 5004 Semisubmersible 1982/2001 F&G Enhanced Pacesetter 1,500'/25,000' Malta Contract Preparations/
Mellitah

ENSCO 5005 Semisubmersible 1982 F&G Enhanced Pacesetter 1,500'/25,000' Singapore Shipyard

ENSCO 5006 Semisubmersible 1999 Bingo 8000 6,200'/25,000" Cyprus Mob/Inpex

ENSCO 6000 Semisubmersible 1987/1996 Dynamically Positioned 3,400'/12,000' Brazil Petrobras

ENSCO 6001 Semisubmersible 2000/2010 Megathyst 5,700'/25,000" Brazil Petrobras

ENSCO 6002 Semisubmersible 2001/2009 Megathyst 5,700'/25,000' Brazil Petrobras

ENSCO 6003 Semisubmersible 2004 Megathyst 5,700'/25,000' Brazil Petrobras

ENSCO 6004 Semisubmersible 2004 Megathyst 5,700'/25,000' Brazil Petrobras

ENSCO 7500 Semisubmersible 2000 Dynamically Positioned 8,000/30,000" Brazil Petrobras

ENSCO 8500 Semisubmersible 2008 Dynamically Positioned 8,500'/35,000' Gulf of Mexico ~ Anadarko/Eni

ENSCO 8501 Semisubmersible 2009 Dynamically Positioned 8,500'/35,000' Gulf of Mexico  Noble Energy

ENSCO 8502 Semisubmersible 2010/2012 Dynamically Positioned 8,500'/35,000' Gulf of Mexico  Stone

ENSCO 8503 Semisubmersible 2010 Dynamically Positioned 8,500'/35,000' Gulf of Mexico  Shipyard/Marathon

ENSCO 8504 Semisubmersible 2011 Dynamically Positioned 8,500'/35,000' Malaysia Shell/TOTAL

ENSCO 8505 Semisubmersible 2012 Dynamically Positioned 8,500'/35,000" Gulf of Mexico  Anadarko/Apache/
Noble Energy

ENSCO 8506 Semisubmersible 2012 Dynamically Positioned 8,500'/35,000' Gulf of Mexico  Anadarko

Jackups

ENSCO 52 Jackup 1983/1997/2013  F&G L-780 MOD II-C 300'/25,000' Malaysia Murphy

ENSCO 53 Jackup 1982/2009 F&G L-780 MOD II-C 300'/25,000' Abu Dhabi NDC

ENSCO 54 Jackup 1982/1997 F&G L-780 MOD II-C 300'/25,000' India BG/Saudi Aramco

ENSCO 56 Jackup 1982/1997 F&G L-780 MOD II-C 300'/25,000' Indonesia Pertamina

ENSCO 58 Jackup 1981/2002 F&G L-780 MOD II 250'/30,000' Saudi Arabia Saudi Aramco

ENSCO 67 Jackup 1976/2005 MLT 84-CE 400'/30,000' Indonesia Pertamina

ENSCO 68 Jackup 1976/2004 MLT 84-CE 400'/30,000' Gulf of Mexico ~ Chevron

ENSCO 70 Jackup 1981/1996 Hitachi K1032N 250'/30,000 United Kingdom Shipyard/RWE Dea/
Maersk

ENSCO 71 Jackup 1982/1995/2012  Hitachi K1032N 225'/25,000' Denmark Maersk

ENSCO 72 Jackup 1981/1996 Hitachi K1025N 225'/25,000' Denmark Maersk
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Maximum

Year Built/ Water Depth/ Current Current Customer
Rig Name Rig Type Rebuilt Design Drilling Depth Location
Jackups
ENSCO 75 Jackup 1999 MLT Super 116-C 400'/30,000' Gulf of Mexico  Fieldwood
ENSCO 76 Jackup 2000 MLT Super 116-C 400'/30,000' Saudi Arabia Saudi Aramco
ENSCO 80 Jackup 1978/1995 MLT 116-CE 225'/30,000' United Kingdom Shipyard
ENSCO 81 Jackup 1979/2003 MLT 116-C 350'/30,000' Gulf of Mexico ~ Stone
ENSCO 82 Jackup 1979/2003 MLT 116-C 300'/30,000' Gulf of Mexico  Energy XXI
ENSCO 83 Jackup 1979/2007 MLT 82-SD-C 250'/25,000' Mexico Pemex
ENSCO 84 Jackup 1981/2005/2012  MLT 82-SD-C 250'/25,000' Saudi Arabia Saudi Aramco
ENSCO 85 Jackup 1981/1995/2012  MLT 116-C 300'/25,000' Malaysia Shipyard
ENSCO 86 Jackup 1981/2006 MLT 82-SD-C 250'/30,000' Gulf of Mexico ~ ExxonMobil
ENSCO 87 Jackup 1982/2006 MLT 116-C 350'/25,000' Gulf of Mexico  Fieldwood
ENSCO 88 Jackup 1982/2004 MLT 82-SD-C 250'/25,000' Saudi Arabia Saudi Aramco
ENSCO 89 Jackup 1982/2005 MLT 82-SD-C 250'/25,000' Mexico Pemex
ENSCO 90 Jackup 1982/2002 MLT 82-SD-C 250'/25,000' Gulf of Mexico ~ Ankor
ENSCO 91 Jackup 1980/2001/2012  Hitachi Zosen 270'/20,000' Saudi Arabia Saudi Aramco
ENSCO 92 Jackup 1982/1996 MLT 116-C 225'/25,000' Netherlands Tullow
ENSCO 93 Jackup 1982/2008 MLT 82-SD-C 250'/25,000' Mexico Pemex
ENSCO 94 Jackup 1981/2001/2013  Hitachi 250-C 250'/25,000' Saudi Arabia Saudi Aramco
ENSCO 96 Jackup 1982/1997/2012  Hitachi 250-C 250'/25,000' Saudi Arabia Saudi Aramco
ENSCO 97 Jackup 1980/1997/2012  MLT 82 SD-C 250'/25,000' Saudi Arabia Saudi Aramco
ENSCO 98 Jackup 1977/2003 MLT 82 SD-C 250'/25,000' Mexico Pemex
ENSCO 99 Jackup 1985/2005 MLT 82 SD-C 250'/30,000' Gulf of Mexico  Energy XXI
ENSCO 100 Jackup 1987/2009 MLT 150-88-C 350'/30,000 United Kingdom Ithaca
ENSCO 101 Jackup 2000 KELFS MOD V-A 400'/30,000' United Kingdom BP
ENSCO 102 Jackup 2002 KELFS MOD V-A 400'/30,000' United Kingdom ConocoPhillips
ENSCO 104 Jackup 2002 KELFS MOD V-B 400'/30,000' Singapore ENI/Mitra
ENSCO 105 Jackup 2002 KELFS MOD V-B 400'/30,000' Malaysia Shell
ENSCO 106 Jackup 2005 KELFS MOD V-B 400'/30,000' Malaysia Newfield
ENSCO 107 Jackup 2006 KELFS MOD V-B 400'/30,000' Singapore Shipyard/ OMV
ENSCO 108 Jackup 2007 KELFS MOD V-B 400'/30,000' Thailand PTTEP
ENSCO 109 Jackup 2008 KELFS MOD V-Super B 350'/35,000' Australia PTTEP
ENSCO 110 Jackup®? 2015 KELFS MOD V-B 400/30,000" Singapore Under construction®
ENSCO 120 Jackup® 2013 KFELS Super A 400'/40,000" United Kingdom Nexen
ENSCO 121 Jackup® 2013 KFELS Super A 400'/40,000' United Kingdom Mob/Wintershall
ENSCO 122 Jackup® 2014 KFELS Super A 400'/40,000' Singapore Under construction®
ENSCO 123 Jackup® 2016 KFELS Super A 400'/40,000" Singapore Under construction®

@)

ENSCO DS-9 is currently scheduled for delivery during the fourth quarter of 2014 and is committed under a long-term contract in the U.S. Gulf of
Mexico. ENSCO 120 was delivered in September 2013 and is expected to commence drilling operations in the North Sea during the first quarter of

2014. ENSCO 121 was delivered during the fourth quarter of 2013 and is expected to commence drilling operations during the second quarter of 2014.
ENSCO 122 is currently scheduled for delivery during the third quarter of 2014 and is committed under a long-term contract in the North Sea.

@ We currently are marketing ENSCO DS-8, ENSCO DS-10, ENSCO 110 and ENSCO 123 and anticipate they will be contracted in advance of delivery.

For additional information on our rigs under construction, see "Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations."

3)

Rig currently is under construction. The "year built" provided is based on the current construction schedule.

The equipment on our drilling rigs includes engines, drawworks, derricks, pumps to circulate drilling fluid,
well control systems, drill string and related equipment. The engines power a top-drive mechanism that turns the drill
string and drill bit so that the hole is drilled by grinding subsurface materials, which are then returned to the rig by the
drilling fluid. The intended water depth, well depth and drilling conditions are the principal factors that determine the

size and type of rig most suitable for a particular drilling project.
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Floater rigs consist of drillship rigs and semisubmersible rigs. Drillship rigs are maritime vessels that have
been outfitted with drilling apparatus. Drillships are self-propelled and can be positioned over a drill site through the
use of a computer-controlled propeller or "thruster" (dynamic positioning) system. Our drillships are capable of drilling
in water depths of 10,000 feet or less and are suitable for deepwater drilling in remote locations because of their mobility
and large load-carrying capacity. Although drillships are most often used for deepwater drilling and exploratory well
drilling, drillships can also be used as a platform to carry out well maintenance or completion work such as casing and
tubing installation or subsea tree installations.

Semisubmersible rigs are floating offshore drilling units with pontoons and columns that partially submerge
to a predetermined depth when sea water is permitted to enter the hull. Semisubmersible rigs can be held in a fixed
location over the ocean floor either by being anchored to the sea bottom with mooring chains (moored semisubmersible
rig) or dynamically positioned by computer-controlled propellers or "thrusters" (dynamically positioned
semisubmersible rig) similar to that used by our drillships. Moored semisubmersible rigs are most commonly used
for drilling in water depths of 4,499 feet or less. However, ENSCO 5001 and ENSCO 5006, which are moored
semisubmersible rigs, are capable of deepwater drilling in water depths greater than 5,000 feet. ENSCO 7500, which
is capable of drilling in water depths up to 8,000 feet, is a dynamically positioned rig that also can be adapted for
moored operations. The rig uses a riser system to manage the drilling fluid and well control equipment located on the
ocean floor. Dynamically positioned semisubmersible rigs generally are outfitted for drilling in deeper water depths
and are well-suited for deepwater development and exploratory well drilling.

Jackuprigs stand on the ocean floor with their hull and drilling equipment elevated above the water on connected
leg supports. Jackup rigs are generally preferred over other rig types in shallow water depths of 400 feet or less,
primarily because jackup rigs provide a more stable drilling platform with above water well control equipment. Our
jackup rigs are of the independent leg design where each leg can be fixed into the ocean floor at varying depths and
equipped with a cantilever that allows the drilling equipment to extend outward from the hull over fixed platforms
enabling safer drilling of both exploratory and development wells. The jackup rig hull supports the drilling equipment,
jacking system, crew quarters, storage and loading facilities, helicopter landing pad and related equipment and supplies.

Over the life of a typical rig, many of the major systems are replaced due to normal wear and tear or technological
advancements in drilling equipment. We believe all of our rigs are in good condition. As of February 26, 2014, we
owned all of the rigs in our fleet. We also manage the drilling operations for two rigs owned by a third-party.

We lease our executive offices in London, England in addition to office space in Houston, Texas, Angola,
Australia, Denmark, Dubai, Indonesia, Korea, Malaysia, Mexico, Saudi Arabia, Scotland, Singapore, Switzerland and
several additional international locations. We own offices and other facilities in Louisiana, Brazil, France and Scotland.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings
Pride FCPA Investigation

During 2010, Pride and its subsidiaries resolved their previously disclosed investigations into potential
violations of the FCPA with the DOJ and the SEC. The settlement with the DOJ included a deferred prosecution
agreement (the "DPA") between Pride and the DOJ and a guilty plea by Pride Forasol, S.A.S., one of Pride’s subsidiaries,
to FCPA-related charges. In November 2012, the DOJ moved (i) to dismiss the charges against Pride and end the DPA
one year prior to its scheduled expiration; and (ii) to terminate the unsupervised probation of Pride Forasol, S.A.S. The
Court granted the motions.

Pride has received preliminary inquiries from governmental authorities of certain countries referenced in its
settlements with the DOJ and SEC. We could face additional fines, sanctions and other penalties from authorities in
these and other relevant jurisdictions, including prohibition of our participating in or curtailment of business operations
in those jurisdictions and the seizure of rigs or other assets. At this early stage of such inquiries, we are unable to
determine what, if any, legal liability may result. Our customers in those jurisdictions could seek to impose penalties
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES

Contract drilling (exclusive
of depreciation)

Depreciation
General and administrative
OPERATING (LOSS) INCOME

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE),
NET

(LOSS) INCOME BEFORE
INCOME TAXES

INCOME TAX PROVISION

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS,
NET

EQUITY EARNINGS IN
AFFILIATES, NET OF TAX

NET INCOME

NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE
TO NONCONTROLLING
INTERESTS

NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE
TO ENSCO

ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

Year Ended December 31, 2011

(in millions)

Other Non-
ENSCO Pride guarantor
Ensco International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
plc Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total
$ — 70.0 S — $ 28695 $ (141.8) $2,797.7
46.9 70.0 — 1,474.0 (141.8)  1,449.1
4 1.8 — 406.7 — 408.9
52.2 — — 106.4 — 158.6
(99.5) (1.8) — 882.4 — 781.1
32.1 4 (22.7) (67.7) — (57.9)
(67.4) (1.4 (22.7) 814.7 — 723.2
— 38.5 1.5 75.4 — 1154
— (11.1) — 8.9 2.2)
667.8 271.5 143.9 — (1,083.2) —
600.4 220.5 119.7 748.2 (1,083.2) 605.6
— — — (5.2) — 5.2)
$ 6004 § 2205 $ 119.7 $ 743.0 § (1,083.2) $ 600.4
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NET INCOME

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
(LOSS) INCOME, NET

Net change in fair value of
derivatives

Reclassification of net losses on
derivative instruments from
other comprehensive income
into net income

Other

NET OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS)
INCOME

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO
NONCONTROLLING
INTERESTS

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ENSCO

ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2013

(in millions)

Other Non-
ENSCO Pride Guarantor
Ensco International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
plc Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total
$1,4182 § 259.8 $ 83.7 § 1,684.1 $ (2,017.9) $ 1,427.9
— (5.8) — — (5.8)
— 2.0 — — — 2.0
— — 1.9 1.9
— 3.8) — 1.9 (1.9)
1,418.2 256.0 83.7 1,686.0 (2,017.9)  1,426.0
— — 9.7 ©.7)
$1,4182 § 256.0 $ 83.7 $ 1,676.3 $ (2,017.9) $ 1,416.3
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ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2012

(in millions)

Other Non-
ENSCO Pride Guarantor
Ensco International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
plc Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total
NET INCOME $1,169.7 § 256.2 $ 189.2 $ 1,419.6 $ (1,858.0) $1,176.7
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME (LOSS), NET
Net change in fair value of
derivatives — 6.3 — 2.4 — 8.7
Reclassification of net losses
(gains) on derivative
instruments from other
comprehensive income into net
income — 2 — (2) _ _
Other — — — 2.8 — 2.8
NET OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME — 6.5 — 5.0 — 11.5
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 1,169.7 262.7 189.2 1,424.6 (1,858.0)  1,188.2
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO
NONCONTROLLING
INTERESTS — — — (7.0) — (7.0)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ENSCO  §$1,169.7 § 262.7 $ 189.2 § 1,417.6 $ (1,858.0) $1,181.2
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ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2011
(in millions)

Other Non-
ENSCO Pride Guarantor
Ensco International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
plc Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total
NET INCOME $ 6004 S 2205 § 119.7  §$ 7482 $ (1,083.2) $ 605.6
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
(LOSS) INCOME, NET
Net change in fair value of
derivatives — 4.2) — 4.3 — .1
Reclassification of net losses
(gains) on derivative
instruments from other
comprehensive income into
net income — 2 5.7 — 5.5
Other — — — 2.9 — 2.9
NET OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE
(LOSS) INCOME — (4.0) 1.5 — (2.5)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 600.4 216.5 119.7 749.7 (1,083.2) 603.1
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO
NONCONTROLLING
INTERESTS — (5.2) — (5.2)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ENSCO $ 6004 $ 2165 $ 119.7 $ 7445 $ (1,083.2) $ 597.9
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

December 31, 2013
(in millions)
Other
Non-
ENSCO Pride guarantor
International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating Total
Ensco plc  Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 46.5 $ S8 49 $ 113.7 $ — $ 1656
Accounts receivable, net — — — 855.7 — 855.7
Accounts receivable from
affiliates 1,235.0 213.8 5.5 4,169.2 (5,623.5) —
Other 3.2 61.3 — 449.4 — 513.9
Total current assets 1,284.7 275.6 10.4 5,588.0 (5,623.5) 1,535.2
PROPERTY AND
EQUIPMENT, AT COST 2.1 343 — 17,462.1 — 17,4985
Less accumulated depreciation 1.5 26.5 — 3,159.5 — 3,187.5
Property and equipment, net .6 7.8 — 14,302.6 — 14,311.0
GOODWILL — — — 3,274.0 — 3,274.0
DUE FROM AFFILIATES 4,876.8 4,236.0 1,898.0 5,069.7 (16,080.5) —
INVESTMENTS IN
AFFILIATES 13,830.1 4,868.6 4,092.2 — (22,790.9) —
OTHER ASSETS, NET 8.8 60.1 — 283.8 — 352.7
$ 20,001.0 $ 9,448.1 § 6,000.6 $ 28,518.1 $§ (44,4949) $19,472.9
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities $ 315 $ 91 8§ 342 $ 9250 $ — § 9998
Accounts payable to affiliates 3,666.1 549.7 — 1,407.7 (5,623.5) —
Current maturities of long-term
debt — — — 47.5 — 47.5
Total current liabilities 3,697.6 558.8 34.2 2,380.2 (5,623.5) 1,047.3
DUE TO AFFILIATES 1,030.8 2,760.4 1,331.1 10,958.2 (16,080.5) —
LONG-TERM DEBT 2,473.7 149.1 2,007.8 88.3 — 4,718.9
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES — 358.3 — 3.8 — 362.1
OTHER LIABILITIES — 2.3 8.7 534.7 — 545.7
ENSCO SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY 12,798.9 5,619.2 2,618.8 14,545.6 (22,790.9) 12,791.6
NONCONTROLLING
INTERESTS — — — 73 — 7.3
Total equity 12,798.9 5,619.2 2,618.8 14,552.9 (22,790.9)  12,798.9
$ 20,001.0 $ 9,448.1 § 6,000.6 $ 28,518.1 $§  (44,4949) $19,472.9
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

December 31, 2012
(in millions)
Other
Non-
ENSCO Pride guarantor
International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
Ensco plc  Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2718 $ 1.7 § 850 § 128.6 $ — § 4871
Accounts receivable, net — 2 — 811.2 — 811.4
Accounts receivable from
affiliates 1,294.5 226.5 — 2,375.1 (3,896.1) —
Other 2.8 24.9 — 397.7 — 425.4
Total current assets 1,569.1 2533 85.0 3,712.6 (3,896.1) 1,723.9
PROPERTY AND
EQUIPMENT, AT COST 2.1 30.2 — 15,704.8 —  15,737.1
Less accumulated depreciation 1.1 235 — 2,566.9 — 2,591.5
Property and equipment, net 1.0 6.7 — 13,137.9 — 13,145.6
GOODWILL — — — 3,274.0 — 3,274.0
DUE FROM AFFILIATES 3,483.5 3,594.7 1,628.4 4,748.9 (13,455.5) —
INVESTMENTS IN
AFFILIATES 13,469.3 2,693.8 3,824.8 — (19,987.9) —
OTHER ASSETS, NET 11.3 67.4 — 343.1 — 421.8
$ 18,5342 $ 6,6159 § 55382 $ 252165 $  (37,339.5) $18,565.3
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities $ 31.0 $ 28.1 $ 341 $ 849.0 $ — § 9422
Accounts payable to affiliates 2,364.8 136.9 — 1,394.4 (3,896.1) —
Current maturities of long-term
debt — — — 47.5 — 47.5
Total current liabilities 2,395.8 165.0 34.1 2,290.9 (3,896.1) 989.7
DUE TO AFFILIATES 1,816.7 2,054.7 877.5 8,706.6 (13,455.5) —
LONG-TERM DEBT 2,469.6 149.0 2,040.8 139.0 — 4,798.4
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES — 335.1 — 16.6 — 351.7
OTHER LIABILITIES — — 10.8 562.6 — 573.4
ENSCO SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY 11,852.1 3,912.1 2,575.0 13,495.1 (19,987.9) 11,846.4
NONCONTROLLING
INTERESTS — — — 5.7 — 5.7
Total equity 11,852.1 3,912.1 2,575.0 13,500.8 (19,987.9) 11,852.1
$ 18,5342 $ 6,6159 § 55382 § 252165 $  (37,339.5) $18,565.3
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OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net cash (used in) provided by
operating activities of
continuing operations

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Additions to property and
equipment

Purchases of short-term
investments

Maturities of short-term
investments

Advance payment received on
sale of assets

Other

Net cash used in investing
activities of continuing
operations

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash dividends paid

Reduction of long-term
borrowings

Proceeds from exercise of share
options

Debt financing costs
Advances from (to) affiliates
Other

Net cash (used in) provided by
financing activities

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Operating activities
Investing activities

Net cash provided by
discontinued operations

Effect of exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents

DECREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS,
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS, END OF
YEAR

ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 2013

(in millions)
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Other Non-
ENSCO Pride guarantor
Ensco  International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating

plc Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total
$§ (1148) § (128.7) $ (629) $ 2,286.7 § $ 1,980.3
— — — (1,779.2) (1,779.2)
— — — (50.0) (50.0)
— — — 50.0 50.0
— — — 33.0 33.0
— 4.1 — 10.1 6.0
— 4.1 — (1,736.1) (1,740.2)
(525.6) — — — (525.6)
— — — (47.5) (47.5)
223 — — — 22.3
— (4.6) — — (4.6)
407.2 136.2 (17.2) (526.2) —
(14.4) — — (7.3) (21.7)
(110.5) 131.6 (17.2) (581.0) (577.1)
— — — 2 2
— — — 15.5 15.5
— — — 15.7 15.7
— — — (:2) (:2)
(225.3) (1.2) (80.1) (14.9) (321.5)
271.8 1.7 85.0 128.6 487.1
465 $ 5 8 49 § 1137 $ $ 165.6



ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 2012

(in millions)

Other Non-
ENSCO Pride guarantor
Ensco  International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
plc Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net cash (used in) provided by
operating activities of
continuing operations $ (71.6) $ (382) $ 21.6) $ 23316 $ — $ 2,200.2
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property and
equipment — — — (1,802.2) —  (1,802.2)
Purchases of short-term
investments — — — (90.0) — (90.0)
Maturities of short-term
investments — — — 44.5 — 44.5
Other (.3) 4 — 3.1 — 32
Net cash (used in) provided
by investing activities of
continuing operations (.3) 4 — (1,844.6) —  (1,844.5)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash dividends paid (348.1) — — — — (348.1)
Commercial paper borrowings,
net (125.0) — — — — (125.0)
Equity issuance reimbursement 66.7 — — — — 66.7
Reduction of long-term
borrowings — — — (47.5) — (47.5)
Proceeds from exercise of share
options 23.9 11.9 — — — 35.8
Advances from (to) affiliates 501.2 27.6 84.0 (612.8) — —
Other (11.6) — — (5.8) — (17.4)
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities 107.1 39.5 84.0 (666.1) — (435.5)
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Operating activities — — — (13.1) — (13.1)
Investing activities — — — 147.3 — 147.3
Net cash provided by
discontinued operations — — — 134.2 — 134.2
Effect of exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents — — — 2.0 — 2.0
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 35.2 1.7 62.4 (42.9) — 56.4
CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS,
BEGINNING OF YEAR 236.6 — 22.6 171.5 — 430.7
CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS, END OF
YEAR § 2718 § 1.7 $ 850 $ 1286 $ — § 4871

119



ENSCO PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended December 31, 2011
(in millions)

Other Non-
ENSCO Pride guarantor
Ensco  International International, Subsidiaries Consolidating
plc Incorporated Inc. of Ensco Adjustments Total
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities of
continuing operations $ 20 $ 2.6) $ (59.9) $ 7923 % — $ 7318
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Pride
International, Inc.,
net of cash acquired — — 92.9 (2,748.9) —  (2,656.0)
Additions to property and
equipment — — — (729.0) — (729.0)
Purchases of short-term
investments — — — 4.5 — 4.5)
Other — (6.1) — 11.4 — 5.3
Net cash (used in) provided
by investing activities of
continuing operations — 6.1 92.9 (3,471.0) — (3,384.2)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of senior
notes 2,462.8 — — — _ 2,462.8
Cash dividends paid (292.3) — — — — (292.3)
Reduction of long-term
borrowings — — (181.0) (32.3) — (213.3)
Commercial paper borrowings,
net 125.0 — — — — 125.0
Equity issuance cost (70.5) — — — — (70.5)
Proceeds from exercise of share
options — 39.9 39.9
Debt financing costs (27.1) 4.7) — — — (31.8)
Advances (to) from affiliates (1,956.1) (34.5) 170.6 1,820.0 — —
Other (10.6) — — (5.1 — (15.7)
Net cash provided by (used
in) financing activities 231.2 7 (10.4) 1,782.6 —  2,004.1
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Operating activities — (11.1) — 11.5 — 4
Investing activities — — — 28.7 — 28.7
Net cash (used in) provided
by discontinued operations — (11.1) — 40.2 — 29.1
Effect of exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents — — — (-8) — (.8)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 233.2 (19.1) 22.6 (856.7) — (620.0)
CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS,
BEGINNING OF YEAR 3.4 19.1 — 1,028.2 — 1,050.7
CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS, END
OF YEAR $ 2366 $ — 3 226 $ 1715 $ — § 4307
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16. UNAUDITED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

The following tables summarize our unaudited quarterly consolidated income statement data for the years

ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in millions, except per share amounts):

2013

Operating revenues

Operating expenses
Contract drilling (exclusive of depreciation)
Depreciation
General and administrative

Operating income

Other expense, net

Income from continuing operations before
income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Income from continuing operations
Loss from discontinued operations, net
Net income

Net income attributable to noncontrolling
interests

Net income attributable to Ensco
Earnings (loss) per share — basic
Continuing operations

Discontinued operations

Earnings (loss) per share — diluted
Continuing operations

Discontinued operations
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First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year
$ 1,1499 §$ 12481 §$§ 12662 $ 1,2556 $ 4,919.8
560.8 606.8 619.2 615.7 2,402.5
149.0 152.9 153.3 156.7 611.9
37.8 36.4 374 35.2 146.8
402.3 452.0 456.3 448.0 1,758.6
(29.8) (39.8) (1.6) (28.9) (100.1)
372.5 412.2 454.7 419.1 1,658.5
51.7 49.6 73.3 51.0 225.6
320.8 362.6 381.4 368.1 1,432.9
.9) — — (4.1) (5.0)
319.9 362.6 381.4 364.0 1,427.9
(2.8) (1.7) (2.6) (2.6) 9.7
$ 317.1 $ 3609 $ 3788 $ 3614 $§ 14182
$ 1.37  § 1.55 § 1.62 $ 157 $ 6.10
(0.01) — — (0.02) (0.02)
$ 136 $ 155§ 1.62 $ 155 §$ 6.08
$ 136 $ 155§ 1.62 $ 1.56 $ 6.09
— — — (0.02) (0.02)
$ 1.36 $ 1.55 § 1.62 $ 154 § 6.07



First Second Third Fourth

2012 Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year

Operating revenues $ 1,0206 $ 1,071.1 $ 1,123.5 $ 11,0855 $ 4,300.7
Operating expenses

Contract drilling (exclusive of depreciation) 502.2 494.0 507.3 524.5 2,028.0

Depreciation 136.0 136.3 142.4 143.9 558.6

General and administrative 38.2 35.5 40.2 35.0 148.9
Operating income 3442 405.3 433.6 382.1 1,565.2
Other expense, net (26.7) (24.7) (25.5) 21.7) (98.6)
Income from continuing operations before
income taxes 317.5 380.6 408.1 360.4 1,466.6
Provision for income taxes 37.0 434 46.9 117.1 244 .4
Income from continuing operations 280.5 337.2 361.2 243.3 1,222.2
(Loss) income from discontinued operations, net (13.1) 5.5 (15.8) (22.1) (45.5)
Net income 267.4 342.7 345.4 221.2 1,176.7
Net income attributable to noncontrolling
interests (2.0) (1.4) (1.9) 1.7 (7.0)
Net income attributable to Ensco $ 2654 $§ 3413 $§ 3435 $ 2195 $ 1,169.7
Earnings (loss) per share — basic

Continuing operations $ 1.21 $ 145 % 1.55 $ 1.04 $ 5.24

Discontinued operations (0.06) 0.02 (0.07) (0.10) (0.19)

$ .15 § 147 §$ 148 $ 094 § 5.05
Earnings (loss) per share — diluted
Continuing operations $ 1.20 $ 145 $ 1.55 $ 1.04 $ 5.23
Discontinued operations (0.05) 0.02 (0.07) (0.10) (0.19)
$ 1.15  § 1.47 $ 1.48 $ 094 § 5.04

17. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

In January 2014, we closed on the sale of two jackup rigs, ENSCO 69 and Pride Wisconsin, for $33.0 million.
The proceeds were received in December 2013 and included in net cash used in investing activities of continuing
operations in our consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2013 and accrued liabilities
and other on our consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2013. We classified the rigs as held for sale during
the fourth quarter of 2013 and included the $8.6 million aggregate net book value in other current assets on our
consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2013. The gain on sale will be recognized during the first quarter of
2014.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

CONCLUSION REGARDING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND
PROCEDURES

Based on their evaluation as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K, our
management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has concluded that
our disclosure controls and procedures, as defined in Rule 13a-15 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, (the "Exchange Act"), are effective.

During the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2013, there were no changes in our internal control over financial
reporting that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial
reporting.

See "Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data" for Management's Report on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information

Not applicable.

PART II1

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The information required by this item with respect to our directors, corporate governance matters, committees
of the Board of Directors and Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act is contained in our Proxy Statement for the Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders ("Proxy Statement") to be filed with the SEC not later than 120 days after the end
of our fiscal year ended December 31, 2013 and incorporated herein by reference.

The information required by this item with respect to our executive officers is set forth in "Executive Officers"
in Part I of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The guidelines and procedures of the Board of Directors are outlined in our Corporate Governance Policy.
The committees of the Board of Directors operate under written charters adopted by the Board of Directors. The
Corporate Governance Policy and committee charters are available on our website at www.enscoplc.com in the
Corporate Governance section and are available in print without charge by contacting our Investor Relations Department
at 713-430-4607.

We have a Code of Business Conduct Policy that applies to all employees, including our principal executive
officer, principal financial officer and controller. The Code of Business Conduct Policy is available on our website at
www.enscoplc.com in the Corporate Governance section and is available in print without charge by contacting our
Investor Relations Department. We intend to disclose any amendments to or waivers from our Code of Business
Conduct Policy by posting such information on our website. Our Proxy Statement contains governance disclosures,
including information on our Code of Business Conduct Policy, the Ensco Corporate Governance Policy, the director
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nomination process, shareholder director nominations, shareholder communications to the Board of Directors and
director attendance at the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item is contained in our Proxy Statement and incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Shareholder Matters

The following table summarizes certain information related to our compensation plans under which our shares
are authorized for issuance as of December 31, 2013:

Number of securities
remaining available for

Number of securities future issuance under
to be issued upon Weighted-average equity compensation
exercise of exercise price of plans (excluding
outstanding options, outstanding options, securities reflected
Plan category warrants and rights warrants and rights in column (a))"
(a) (b) (©
Equity compensation
plans approved by
security holders 543,463 $ 52.15 9,802,332
Equity compensation
plans not approved by
security holders'® 270,142 37.18 —
Total 813,605 $ 47.18 9,802,332
1 Under the 2012 LTIP, 9.8 million shares remained available for future issuances of non-vested share

awards, share option awards and performance awards as of December 31, 2013. Our performance awards
granted prior to 2013 may be settled in Ensco shares, cash or a combination thereof. Performance awards
granted in 2013 will be settled in Ensco shares.

@ In connection with the Merger, we assumed Pride’s option plan and the outstanding options thereunder.
As of December 31, 2013, options to purchase 270,142 shares at a weighted-average exercise price of
$37.18 per share were outstanding under this plan. No shares are available for future issuance under this
plan, no further options will be granted under this plan and the plan will be terminated upon the earlier
of the exercise or expiration date of the last outstanding option.

Additional information required by this item is included in our Proxy Statement and incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

The information required by this item is contained in our Proxy Statement and incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by this item is contained in our Proxy Statement and incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

(a)

2.1

2.2

23

24

3.1
3.2

33

4.1

The following documents are filed as part of this report:

1. Financial Statements

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 71

Consolidated Statements of Income 73

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 74

Consolidated Balance Sheets 75

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 76

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 77

2. Financial Statement Schedules:

The schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulations of the SEC are
not required under the related instructions or are inapplicable or provided elsewhere in the financial
statements and, therefore, have been omitted.

3. Exhibits

Exhibit
Number

Exhibit

Agreement and Plan of Merger and Reorganization, dated November 9, 2009, between ENSCO
International Incorporated and ENSCO Newcastle LLC (incorporated by reference to Annex A to
the Registration Statement of ENSCO International Limited on Form S-4 filed on November 9,
2009, File No. 333-162975).

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated February 6, 2011, among Ensco plc, ENSCO Ventures LLC,
ENSCO International Incorporated and Pride International, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
2.1 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 7, 2011, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 1 to Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated March 1, 2011, by and among Ensco plc,
Pride International, Inc., ENSCO Ventures LLC and ENSCO International Incorporated
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed
on March 3, 2011, File No. 333-172587).

Amendment No. 2 to Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated May 23, 2011, by and among Ensco plc,
Pride International, Inc., ENSCO International Incorporated and ENSCO Ventures LLC
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
May 24, 2011, File No.1-8097).

Form of Articles of Association of Ensco International plc (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1
to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 16, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Certificate of Incorporation on Change of Name (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the
Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on April 1, 2010, File No. 1-8097).

New Articles of Association of Ensco plc (incorporated by reference to Annex 2 to the Registrant's
Proxy Statement on Form DEF 14A filed on April 5, 2013, as adopted by Special Resolution passed
on May 20, 2013, File No. 1-8097).

Indenture, dated November 20, 1997, between ENSCO International Incorporated and Bankers Trust

Company, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on November 24, 1997, File No. 1-8097).
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4.2

43

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

10.1

+10.2

First Supplemental Indenture, dated November 20, 1997, between ENSCO International
Incorporated and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, supplementing the Indenture, dated November
20, 1997 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on November 24, 1997, File No. 1-8097).

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated December 22, 2009, among ENSCO International
Incorporated, Ensco International plc and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as Trustee
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
December 23, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Form of Debenture (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the Registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on November 24, 1997, File No. 1-8097).

Indenture, dated July 1, 2004, between Pride International, Inc. and The Bank of New York Mellon,
as Trustee, including the form of notes issued pursuant thereto (successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank)
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Pride's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed on
August 10, 2004, File No. 333-118104).

First Supplemental Indenture, dated July 7, 2004, between Pride International, Inc. and JPMorgan
Chase Bank, as Trustee, including the form of note (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to
Pride's Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed on August 10, 2004, File No. 333-118104).

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated June 2, 2009, between Pride International, Inc. and The Bank
of New York Mellon, as Trustee, including the form of notes issued pursuant thereto (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Pride's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June

30, 2009, File No. 1-13289).

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated August 6, 2010, between Pride International, Inc. and The Bank
of New York Mellon, as Trustee, including the form of notes issued pursuant thereto (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.3 to Pride's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September
30, 2010, File No. 1-13289).

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated May 31, 2011, among Ensco plc, Pride International, Inc. and
The Bank of New York Mellon, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the
Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 31, 2011, File No. 1-8097).

Form of Guarantee by Ensco plc (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the Registrant's Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on May 31, 2011, File No. 1-8097).

Indenture, dated March 17, 2011, between Ensco plc and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas,
as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.22 to Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the
Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed on March 17, 2011, File No. 333-156705).

First Supplemental Indenture, dated March 17, 2011, between Ensco plc and Deutsche Bank Trust
Company Americas, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.23 to Post-Effective
Amendment No. 2 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed on March 17, 2011,
File No. 333-156705).

Form of Global Note for 3.250% Senior Notes due 2016 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit A of
Exhibit 4.23 to Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on
Form S-3 filed on March 17, 2011, File No. 333-156705).

Form of Global Note for 4.700% Senior Notes due 2021 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit B of
Exhibit 4.23 to Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on
Form S-3 filed on March 17, 2011, File No. 333-156705).

Form of Deed of Release of Shareholders (incorporated by reference to Annex A to the Registrant's
Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed on April 5, 2011, File No. 1-8097).

Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated May 7, 2013, among Ensco plc, and Pride
International, Inc., as Borrowers, the Banks named therein, Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Agent,
DNB Bank ASA, as Syndication Agent, Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., HSBC Bank USA, NA and
Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Co-Documentation Agents, and Citigroup Global
Markets Inc., DNB Markets, Inc., Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., HSBC Securities (USA) Inc. and
Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, as Joint Lead Arrangers and Joint Book Managers (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 13, 2013, File
No. 1-8097).

Pride International, Inc. 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective
February 17, 2005) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.21 to Pride's Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 2004, File No. 1-13289).
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+10.3

+10.4

+10.5

+10.6

+10.7

+10.8

+10.9

+10.10

+10.11

+10.12

+10.13

+10.14

+10.15

+10.16

+10.17

+10.18

Amendment to Pride International, Inc. 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan (As Amended and Restated
Effective February 17, 2005) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.37 to the Registrant's
Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on May 31, 2011, File No. 333-174611).

2012 Amendment to the Pride International, Inc. 1998 Long-Term Incentive Plan (As Amended and
Restated Effective February 17, 2005 and As Assumed by Ensco plc as of May 31, 2011), effective
May 14, 2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form
8-K filed on May 15, 2012, File No. 1-8097).

Pride International, Inc. 2004 Directors' Stock Incentive Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective
March 26, 2008) (incorporated by reference to Appendix B to Pride's Proxy Statement on Schedule
14A filed on April 9, 2008, File No. 1-13289).

First Amendment to the Pride International, Inc. 2004 Directors' Stock Incentive Plan (As Amended
and Restated March 26, 2008), effective August 14, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2
to Pride's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008, File

No. 1-13289).

Amendment to the Pride International, Inc. 2004 Directors' Stock Incentive Plan (As Amended and
Restated Effective March 26, 2008), effective May 31, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
4.36 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on May 31, 2011, File No.
333-174611).

2012 Amendment to the Pride International, Inc. 2004 Directors' Stock Incentive Plan (As Amended
and Restated Effective March 26, 2008 and As Assumed by Ensco plc as of May 31, 2011), effective
May 14, 2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form

8-K filed on May 15, 2012, File No. 1-8097).

Pride International, Inc. 2007 Long-Term Incentive Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective March
24, 2010) (incorporated by reference to Appendix A to Pride's Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A
filed on April 1, 2010, File No. 1-13289).

First Amendment to Pride International, Inc. 2007 Long-Term Incentive Plan (As Amended and
Restated Effective March 16, 2010), effective August 13, 2010 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to Pride's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2010,
File No. 1-13289).

Amendment to the Pride International, Inc. 2007 Long-Term Incentive Plan (As Amended and
Restated Effective March 16, 2010), effective May 31, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
4.35 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on May 31, 2011, File No.
333-174611).

2012 Amendment to the Pride International, Inc. 2007 Long-Term Incentive Plan (As Amended and
Restated Effective March 16, 2010 and As Assumed by Ensco plc as of May 31, 2011), effective
May 14, 2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form
8-K filed on May 15, 2012, File No. 1-8097).

Deed of Assumption by Ensco plc relating to Equity Incentive Plans of Pride International, Inc.,
dated May 26, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.34 to the Registrant's Registration
Statement on Form S-8 filed on May 31, 2011, File No. 333-174611).

Form of Deed of Release of Directors (incorporated by reference to Annex B to the Registrant's
Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed on April 5, 2011, File No. 1-8097).

Form of Deed of Indemnity for Directors and Executive Officers of Ensco plc (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.27 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 2011, File No. 1-8097).

ENSCO International Incorporated 1998 Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to
the Registrant's Form S-8 filed on July 7, 1998, File No. 333-58625).

Amendment to the ENSCO International Incorporated 1998 Incentive Plan, dated January 1, 2003
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2002, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment to the ENSCO International Incorporated 1998 Incentive Plan, dated November 9, 2005

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29 to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2005, File No. 1-8097).
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+10.19

+10.20

+10.21

+10.22

+10.23

+10.24

+10.25

+10.26

+10.27

+10.28

+10.29

+10.30

+10.31

+10.32

+10.33

+10.34

Amendment to the ENSCO International Incorporated 1998 Incentive Plan, dated May 31, 2006
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 2006, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment to the ENSCO International Incorporated 1998 Incentive Plan, dated December 22,
2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed
on December 23, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment to the ENSCO International Incorporated 1998 Incentive Plan, dated August 23, 2011
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2011, File No. 1-8097).

2012 Amendment to the ENSCO International Incorporated 1998 Incentive Plan (As Amended on
August 23, 2011, and As Assumed by Ensco plc as of December 23, 2009), dated May 14, 2012
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
May 15, 2012, File No. 1-8097).

ENSCO International Incorporated 2000 Stock Option Plan, dated June 22, 2000 (formerly known as
the Chiles Offshore Inc. 2000 Stock Option Plan) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6 to the
Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on August 7, 2002, File No. 333-97757).

Amendment No. 1 to the ENSCO International Incorporated 2000 Stock Option Plan, dated
November 13, 2000 (formerly known as the Chiles Offshore Inc. 2000 Stock Option Plan)
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed
on August 7, 2002, File No. 333-97757).

Amendment No. 2 to the ENSCO International Incorporated 2000 Stock Option Plan, dated August
7, 2002 (formerly known as the Chiles Offshore Inc. 2000 Stock Option Plan) (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.8 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on August 7,
2002, File No. 333-97757).

Amendment No. 3 to the ENSCO International Incorporated 2000 Stock Option Plan, dated January
1, 2003 (formerly known as the Chiles Offshore Inc. 2000 Stock Option Plan) (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.18 to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2002, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 4 to the ENSCO International Incorporated 2000 Stock Option Plan, dated
December 22, 2009 (formerly known as the Chiles Offshore Inc. 2000 Stock Option Plan)
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
December 23, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

ENSCO Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan, effective January 1, 2004
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2003, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 1 to the ENSCO Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan, dated
March 11, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 2 to the ENSCO Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan, dated
August 4, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 3 to the ENSCO Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan, dated
December 22, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the Registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on December 23, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 4 to the ENSCO Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan, dated May
14, 2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on May 15, 2012, File No. 1-8097).

ENSCO Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective January 1,
2004) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended September 30, 2003, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 1 to the ENSCO Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (As Amended and
Restated Effective January 1, 2004), dated March 11, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, File No.
1-8097).
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Amendment No. 2 to the ENSCO Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (As Amended and
Restated Effective January 1, 2004), dated November 4, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.57 to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, File
No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 3 to the ENSCO Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (As Amended and
Restated Effective January 1, 2004), dated August 4, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2
to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, File
No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 4 to the ENSCO Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (As Amended and
Restated Effective January 1, 2004), dated December 22, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.10 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 23, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 5 to the Ensco Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (As Amended and Restated
Effective January 1, 2004), dated May 14, 2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the
Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 15, 2012, File No. 1-8097).

ENSCO Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan and Non-Employee Director Deferred
Compensation Plan Trust Agreement (As Revised and Restated Effective January 1, 2004), dated
August 27, 2003 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2003, File No. 1-8097).

ENSCO 2005 Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan, effective January 1, 2005
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
January 5, 2005, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 1 to the ENSCO 2005 Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan, dated
March 11, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2008, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 2 to the ENSCO 2005 Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan, dated
November 4, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.60 to the Registrant's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 3 to the ENSCO 2005 Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan, dated
August 4, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 4 to the ENSCO 2005 Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan, dated
December 22, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on December 23, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 5 to the Ensco 2005 Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan, dated
May 14, 2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form
8-K filed on May 15, 2012, File No. 1-8097).

ENSCO 2005 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective
January 1, 2005), dated November 4, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.56 to the
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 1 to the ENSCO 2005 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (As Amended and
Restated Effective January 1, 2005), dated August 4, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3
to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, File
No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 2 to the ENSCO 2005 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (As Amended and
Restated Effective January 1, 2005), dated November 3, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.31 to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, File
No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 3 to the ENSCO 2005 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (As Amended and
Restated Effective January 1, 2005), dated December 22, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.8 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 23, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment No. 4 to the Ensco 2005 Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (As Amended and

Restated Effective January 1, 2005), dated May 14, 2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10
to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 15, 2012, File No. 1-8097).
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Amendment No. 5 to the Ensco 2005 Amended and Restated Supplemental Executive Retirement
Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective January 1, 2005), dated May 14, 2012 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 15, 2012,
File No. 1-8097).

ENSCO 2005 Benefit Reserve Trust, effective January 1, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
99.3 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 5, 2005, File No. 1-8097).

Deed of Assumption relating to Equity Incentive Plans of ENSCO International Incorporated, dated
December 22, 2009, executed by Ensco International plc (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 23, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

ENSCO International Incorporated 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (As Revised and Restated on
December 22, 2009 and As Assumed by Ensco International plc as of December 23, 2009), effective
December 23, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on December 23, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

First Amendment to the ENSCO International Incorporated 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (As
Revised and Restated on December 22, 2009 and As Assumed by Ensco plc as of December 23,
2009), dated March 1, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ending March 31, 2011, File No. 1-8097).

Second Amendment to the ENSCO International Incorporated 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (As
Revised and Restated on December 22, 2009 and As Assumed by Ensco plc as of December 23,
2009), effective August 23, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ending September 30, 2011, File No. 1-8097).

Third Amendment to the ENSCO International Incorporated 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (As
Revised and Restated on December 22, 2009 and As Assumed by Ensco plc as of December 23,
2009), dated May 14, 2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on May 15, 2012, File No. 1-8097).

Fourth Amendment to the ENSCO International Incorporated 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan (As
Revised and Restated on December 22, 2009 and As Assumed by Ensco plc as of December 23,
2009), dated January 1, 2013 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ending June 30, 2013, File No. 1-8097).

Form of ENSCO International Incorporated 2005 Long-Term Incentive Plan Performance Unit
Award Agreement Terms and Conditions (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the
Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 6, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Form of Ensco Performance-Based Long-Term Incentive Award Summary (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 6, 2009,
File No. 1-8097).

ENSCO International Incorporated 2005 Cash Incentive Plan, dated January 1, 2005 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit C to the Registrant's Definitive Proxy Statement filed on March 21, 2005,
File No. 1-8097).

Amendment to the ENSCO International Incorporated 2005 Cash Incentive Plan, dated May 21,
2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended June 30, 2008, File No. 1-8097).

Second Amendment to the ENSCO International Incorporated 2005 Cash Incentive Plan, dated
November 4, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.59 to the Registrant's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, File No. 1-8097).

Form of ENSCO International Incorporated Director Indemnification Agreement (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 6, 2009,
File No. 1-8097).

Form of ENSCO International Incorporated Executive Officer Indemnification Agreement
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
November 6, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Form of ENSCO International Incorporated Director and/or Officer Indemnification Agreement with

Daniel W. Rabun (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on November 6, 2009, File No. 1-8097).
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Form of ENSCO International Incorporated Director and/or Officer Indemnification Agreement with
John Mark Burns (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on November 6, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Form of Indemnification Agreement of ENSCO International Incorporated (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 23,
2009, File No. 1-8097).

Form of Deed of Indemnity of Ensco International plc (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to
the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 23, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Employment Offer Letter Agreement between ENSCO International Incorporated and Daniel W.
Rabun, dated January 13, 2006 and accepted on February 6, 2006 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 6, 2006, File No.
1-8097).

Amendment to the Employment Offer Letter Agreement between ENSCO International Incorporated
and Daniel W. Rabun, dated December 22, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the
Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 23, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Restated and Superseding Employment Agreement, dated as of November 13, 2013, between Daniel
W. Rabun and Ensco plc (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on November 19, 2013, File No. 1-8097).

Amendment and Restatement of the Letter Agreement between ENSCO International Incorporated
and William S. Chadwick, Jr., dated December 22, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14
to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 23, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Employment Offer Letter between ENSCO International Incorporated and Mark Burns, dated May
19, 2008 and accepted on May 22, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2008, File No. 1-8097).

Employment Offer Letter between ENSCO International Incorporated and Carey Lowe, dated June
23,2008 and accepted July 22, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008, File No. 1-8097).

Summary of Relocation Benefits of Certain Executive Officers (incorporated by reference to Item
5.02 to the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 1, 2009, File No. 1-8097).

Ensco plc 2012 Long-Term Incentive Plan, effective January 1, 2012 (incorporated by reference to
Annex A to the Registrant's Proxy Statement filed on April 4, 2012, File No. 1-8097).

First Amendment to the Ensco plc 2012 Long-Term Incentive Plan, effective August 21, 2012
(incorporated by reference to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2012, File No. 1-8097).

Second Amendment to the Ensco plc 2012 Long-Term Incentive Plan, effective January 1, 2013
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 2013, File No. 1-8097).

Separation Agreement, dated as of January 10, 2014, between Kevin C. Robert and Ensco plc.
Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of Registrant pursuant to Rule 13a-14 or 15d-14 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of Registrant pursuant to Rule 13a-14 or 15d-14 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of Registrant pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of Registrant pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

XBRL Instance Document
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XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase

Filed herewith.

Furnished herewith.

Management contracts or compensatory plans and arrangements required to be filed as exhibits
pursuant to Item 15(b) of this report.

Certain agreements relating to our long-term debt have not been filed as exhibits as permitted by paragraph
(b)(4)(ii1)(A) of Item 601 of Regulation S-K since the total amount of securities authorized under any such agreements
do not exceed 10% of our total assets on a consolidated basis. Upon request, we will furnish to the SEC all constituent
agreements defining the rights of holders of our long-term debt not filed herewith.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized, on February 26,
2014.

Ensco plc
(Registrant)

By /s/ DANIEL W. RABUN
Daniel W. Rabun
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

Signatures Title Date

/s/ _ DANIEL W. RABUN Chairman, President and February 26, 2014
Daniel W. Rabun Chief Executive Officer

/s/_J. RODERICK CLARK Director February 26, 2014
J. Roderick Clark

/s/___ROXANNE J. DECYK Director February 26, 2014
Roxanne J. Decyk

/s/ MARY E. FRANCIS CBE Director February 26, 2014
Mary E. Francis CBE

/s/ C. CHRISTOPHER GAUT Director February 26, 2014
C. Christopher Gaut

/s/ __GERALD W. HADDOCK Director February 26, 2014
Gerald W. Haddock

/s/ FRANCIS S. KALMAN Director February 26, 2014
Francis S. Kalman

/s/ KEITH O. RATTIE Director February 26, 2014
Keith O. Rattie

/s/ __PAUL E. ROWSEY, Il Director February 26, 2014
Paul E. Rowsey, 111

Executive Vice President and February 26, 2014

/s/ JAMES W. SWENT III Chief Financial Officer
James W. Swent 111 (principal financial officer)

/s/  DOUGLAS J. MANKO Vice President - Finance February 26, 2014
Douglas J. Manko

/s/  ROBERT W. EDWARDS III Controller February 26, 2014
Robert W. Edwards 111 (principal accounting officer)
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Strategic report
Our business
Ensco plc ("we," "our" or the "company") own the world's second largest offshore drilling rig fleet amongst competitive
rigs, our ultra-deepwater fleet is the newest in the industry, and our premium jackup fleet isthe largest of any offshore drilling
company. We currently own and operate an offshore drilling rig fleet of 74 rigs, including six rigs under construction,
spanning most of the strategic, high-growth markets around the globe. Our rig fleet includes ten drillships, 13 dynamically
positioned semisubmersible rigs, six moored semisubmersible rigs and 45 jackup rigs.

Our customers include most of the leading national and international oil companies, in addition to many independent
operators. We are among the most geographically diverse offshore drilling companies, with current operations and drilling
contracts spanning approximately 20 countries on six continents in nearly every major offshore basin around the world. The
markets in which we operate include Australia, Brazil, the Mediterranean, Mexico, the Middle East, the North Sea, Southeast
Asia, the U.S. Gulf of Mexico and West Africa

We provide drilling services on a "day rate" contract basis. Under day rate contracts, we provide adrilling rig and rig crews
and receive a fixed amount per day for drilling a well. Our customers bear substantialy all of the ancillary costs of
constructing the well and supporting drilling operations, as well as the economic risk relative to the success of the well. In
addition, our customers may pay al or a portion of the cost of moving our equipment and personnel to and from the well site.
We do not provide "turnkey" or other risk-based drilling services.

Principal risksand uncertainties

The success of our business largely depends on the level of activity in offshore oil and natural gas exploration, devel opment
and production. Oil and natural gas prices, and market expectations of potential changes in these prices, may significantly
affect the level of drilling activity. An actual decline, or the perceived risk of adecline, in oil and/or natural gas prices could
cause oil and gas companies to reduce their overal level of activity or spending, in which case demand for our services may
decline and turnover may be adversely affected through lower rig utilisation and/or lower day rates.

Any prolonged reduction in oil and natural gas prices will depress the levels of exploration, development and production
activity. In addition, continued hostilities in foreign countries and the occurrence or threat of terrorist attacks against the
United States or other countries could create downward pressure on the economies of the United States and other countries.
Moreover, even during periods of high commodity prices, customers may cancel or curtail their drilling programmes, or
reduce their levels of capital expenditures for exploration and production for a variety of reasons, including their lack of
success in exploration efforts. Advances in onshore exploration and development technologies, particularly with respect to
onshore shale plays, could result in our customers allocating more of their capital expenditure budgets to onshore exploration
and production activities and less to offshore activities. These factors could cause our turnover and margins to decline, as a
result of declinesin utilisation and day rates, and limit our future growth prospects.

Our industry

The offshore contract drilling industry is highly competitive. Drilling contracts are, for the most part, awarded on a
competitive bid basis. Price competition is often the primary factor in determining which contractor is awarded a contract,
athough quality of service, operational and safety performance, equipment suitability and availability, location of equipment,
reputation and technical expertise also are factors. We have numerous competitors in the offshore contract drilling industry
that have significant resources.

Operating results in the offshore contract drilling industry are cyclical and directly related to the demand for drilling rigs and
the available supply of drilling rigs. While the cost of moving a rig and the availability of rig-moving vessels may cause the
balance of supply and demand to vary somewhat between regions, significant variations between regions are generaly of a
short-term nature due to rig mobility.
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